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Minutes:
The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on HI3 1008, the budget
appropriation for the Public Service Commission,

Jon Miclke, Exceutive Seeretary, Public Service Commission: Had written testimony

handed out. Commissioners present. He will be presenting all testimony, but the others present
are here to support him, He read the written testimony.  With one exception the general fund
portion of the executive budget recommendation is a status quo budget. The exception involves
a weights and measures inspector position that was cut. The Commission asked that this position
be restored, and it was, but no funding was provided to allow that inspector to conduct in-state
inspections during the new bienniury, The Commission requests $51,000 for this need, The
Commission's jurisdiction (duties) are listed on page 2 of the written testimony, The
Commission has a 1999-2001 operating budget of $9.2 million, of which 39% is general fund

dollars ($3.6). All the federal money is used to fund work related to reclamation activitics in ND
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active and abandoned mines, The Commission is an agency in transition - it no fonger regubites
trucking and its role in regulating raid industry has changed drastically because of federal
preemption, Competition is finding its way into the telecommunication industry, including
slamming and disputes between carriers, Changes are oceurring in the electric industry,
Computers have allowed the Commission to do more with less, doing inspections on computer
and information is sent by computer and stored on disk.. The agency has redesigned in response
to these changes, going from 60 to 41 employces in 20 years, The Commission handles over
1,200 cases per biennium, with over 96% processed without s formal hearing, There are
however instances where a formal hearing cannot be avoided. In these cases the Commission
functions like a court, and issues orders after holding forma) hearings with presentations from all
interested partics. Pages 4 and § listrecent proceedings. There continues to be a vital need for
the services that the agency provides, Pages 5 and 6 list comments from other agencies
regarding the PSC,

The exceutive budget recommendation is a status uo proposal, Tt calls for the
continuation of programs af continuing ['T'E levels, However, the Commission has reorganized
and climinated one federally funded FTE. The FTE authorization may be reduced to 41, The
exceutive budget contains a 12,78 increase in travel, This is mainly used for travel related to
grain elevator inspections, the certification of weighing and meusuring devises, inspections at
coal mines and related reclamation work, and monitoring contret work at abandoned mine sites,
Remember that the executive budget restored a weights and measures inspector, but did not
provide for travel expenses of this position, Travel costs are about $23,500 per bienniwm. This
travel and inspection generates about $83,500 in general fund revenues. Fleet Services also

advised agencies to budget 15-30% morc to cover increasid travel costs, The Commission
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expects that it will experience an increase at the upper end of this range because of the vehieles
used, ‘The Commission’s general fund inspectien programs, through October of 2000, have cost
$ 190,000 for travel, and the expectation is that the biennial total will be $285,000. The budget
recommendation is only $262,000, and it anticipated that there will be an additional $51,000 in
travel expenses, for the restored FTE travel and increased costs overall, The Commission has
introduced two bills in this session that would increase license fees associnted with the inspection
programs, ‘These fee increases would increase general fund revenues by $93,000),

There were two other supplemental requests that were et out of the budget
recommendation. The first was for an information officer position. This person would develop
educational materials and programs. The Commission requested $75,000 for this position,
$66,000 in general funds. The second was a request for $100,000 in general fund money to
pursue relief from monopolistic raitroad practices.  ND rail rates on grain are the highest in the
country. It costs more to send grain from ND to Seattle than it does to ship grain from lowa to
Scattle. It costs more to ship wheat from ND to Portland than it does to ship wheat from Kansas
ot Nebraska to Portland. The Commission cstihates that ND’s annual transportation bill could
be as much as $100 million lower of we had effective competition for grain shipments, Page 9
continues to discuss the railroad issue. Page 10 summarizes the Commission’s requests, They
first scek the additional $51,000 in travel costs,

Rep. Glassheim: You say that this is a status quo budget, but its some 5% more that the last
biennium, Why?

Response: The increases are due to the salary increases of staff and elected officials,
inflation and travel costs.

Rep. Thoreson: Has the public been complaining about the increased heating costs,
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Response, Ulona Jeffeout-Sageo, Public Utilities Director: “They have had a lot ot public
contaet to increased costs and the department is trying to get more information to the public,
There is not u Lot the department can do to regulate the prices, but they have tried to help the

utilities to get better information and additional imformation to the public as to why the costs are

up and how to save,
Rep. Thoreson: You said you are distributing materials, do you have something you have printed
up to show us?

Response, Hlona Jeffeout-Saceo: Yes, | can get this to you, We have some information
on the web site, and information collected from the utilities. (A packet of information was luter
provided to the committee members),

Rep, Carlisle: Are we looking at good, sufticient power supply for North Dukota?

Response, Hlona Jeffeoat-Sacco: The utilities say that all is good. The ulilitics have

informed the Commission as to where the problems are and why, and this should not affect this
state. We should have no fears, but everyone should be learning from the California experience,

as to what can go wrong without long term planning,

Rep. Koppelman: Do you see less of a problem (power distribution) in ND than even in

Minnesota? As to generation, transmission, distribution, what is the role of the Commission?

Response, [Hona Jeffeoat-Sacco: Minnesota has a lot greater load than ND has, and some

transmission constraints, Regulators and policy makers have to be aware of how interdependent
these issucs are, The role is changing, and now the Commission does not have a great role in
generation because no one under our jurisdiction is building any generation. 1f generation was

being built, the Commission would deal with the siting of the power plant. The Commission
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also has a role in an investor owned atility as 1o how they would recover the costin rates. Much
transmission is regulated by FERC, but we still have a role in sitting, and have a role in o portion
of the apportionment in the rates. Distribution is completely within the jurisdiction of the
Commission exeept for cooperatives. We do have a big role in rates and where they go.

Rep, Koppelman: 1 alternative energy, like wind energy, is developed, how so you see that as
having an impuact on energy in our region and the Commission,

Response, Hona Jeffeoat-Sacco: 1t ean only be a good thing for NI Economically its

good, using a renewable resource and beginning to develop expertise in this would be good. The
Commission would be involved in siting such facilities. We do have a siting application
pending,

Chairman Byerly: s there anything in the statutes of ND now that could cause us 1o end up like

they are in California, Iunderstand their legislature had passed some bills that decoupled
generation from transmission and so on. Do we have anything like that hiding.

Response, Hlona Jeffeoat-Sacco: 1 don’t think so, because it has been our opinion that we

need legistotion if we are going to restructure the clectric industry in any way,

Rep. Skarphol: On the issue of wind energy, you mentioned a cettain size. Do you regulate only

& certain size?

Response, {llona Jeffecoat-Sacco: The threshold is 5O megawatt and what we have had to

date is much smaller than that. We do not regulate windmills on farms, tike that, We have hear
of two larger wind farm - oue has filed a letter of intent,

Rep. Skarphol: There is some discussion in our Stanley arca. | do not know the size, but are

they below your threshold?
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Response, Commissioner Welild: Lastweek | attended the wind conference. She is
aware of a project near Fdgely. They are looking closely at their location, Fach tower that
generales wind is approximately 1 megawatl, So a 50 megawatt project would need about 50
wind turbines,  You would need considerable amounts of land for this, The Edgely project
would not be 50 megawatt, but maybe 20, 11 greater than 50 megawatts, the Commission would
be involved it the siting. Hlona referred to one project bid by Exeel, formerly NSP. They would
be putting inan 80 megawatt projeet, north of the Casselton arca.

The distance upart of cach wind generator is due to efficieney, not ND regulation.

on Miclke: Dean Peterson handed me a couple maps, available in the great hall this
afternoon, and one is a mid-area power map and the other is a map showing the distribution

system in the westerin US.

Rep. Skarphol: Your supplemental budget that you are asking for over and above the governors

recommendation is $224,00,

Response, Jon Mielke: 1f we could prioritize the requests, our first request is $51,000 in

travel nceds. We want you to be aware of the information officer requesterd, ‘The Comimission
feels much more strongly about the railroad position, and we think that is a long-term need. Ve
see a potential return on our investment.

Kep. Skarphol: Why the reason for the difference in the rates?

Response, Jon Mielke: Lack of competition. 1f you look at the rates, the rail rates from

1A have competition from the barge rates down the river, We do not have the competition from

ND.

Rep. Skarphol: How many T persons in the office. And AML contractual services, what does

that mean?
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Response: 2 persons. AML is Abandoned Mine Land program, which is 100% federally

funded. We have a relatively small staff, 4 full time and an administrative assistant, who develop

plans and let bids to eliminate safety hazards at mine sites mainly in western ND. We use the

federal funds to design programs, and vather than have the state do the work, we contraet out on
bids and the staff monitors their waork.

Rep. Skarphol: Asks u question on phone company aceess charges, He is told ND is one of 7
states that have these charges. What are they and why?

Response, Hlony Jelfeoat-Succo: Al states have access charges | think, but NI may have

high access charges, She has heard this comment before, and she doesn’t know that this is
completely true. NI is a small market, and there are some steep charges for some services,

Rural ND may be more costly that urban ND. They providers cannot charge whatever they want,
but access vates are price capped or rate of return, which means they are subject to the statutory
price cap or our jurisdiction on rate of return as the company chooses. The cost to provide
services is higher in the rural area, and the company recovers those costs from local service and
frotn access, This has been around for a long time, the subsidies, to make sure the service has
been available in all area, but these charges are now showing up in strange way. There is another
component that is costly to companies, the cost charged by the local company to the long
distance companies for billing and connection, The feds are not involved in intrastate access.
They are somewhat involved in interstate access.

Rep. Koppelman: [ get constituents asking about what shows up on their phone bills, 1s it a new

trend to show all the taxes and charges on the bills? Is phone competition in ND growing?

Respongse, lliona Jeffcoat-Saceo: It is a new trend since the Federal act in 1996, that

required the charges to be disclosed, and unburied. 1 believe that competition is growing, lots of
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companies authorized to provide service, but not all are currently providing, New companies are

beginning marketing, That looks like it will continue 1o develop,

C an Byerly: There are three bills to inerease rates, one for auctioneers, one for weights and

measures, and one for grain buyers, Will these funds flow back to agency or general funds.
Responge, Jon Migtke: All proceeds go to the general fund, The revenue projections are

not developed on these bills increases,

Chairman Byerly: On the $100,000 to start workirg on the railroad transportation issue, has

there been any talk of going to the commaodity groups for help in funding. s there any

coordination on this issue,

Response, fon Mielke: 1 am aware of some studies done, but they weren't on the

litigation side, they were more geared toward trends in the transpiration industry. As to the
various groups, we have had meetings with some entities, and some of their representatives are
here today, Most are not in any position to give major financial suppert either.,

Chairman Byerly: On the AML grants, it shows no increase or decrease, is there anything going

on with the federal government in that arca, Are the major abandoned mines being taken care of,
Response: ND is a minimum funding state, so we get the same funding cach year, which

is the minimum allowed. They have identified 600 + mine sites and categorized as to their

hazardous nature, and they haven’t done anything outside of the top two categories, There is

more that enough work to keep busy for lot of years,

Chairman Byerly: As we go through the these budgets we find a strange mix of jobs, like

licensing of auctioneers. Is thita PSC issue. How do we identity these changes, and how much

time you are spending on these things.
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Responsg: ‘The licensing of suctioneers doesn’t take much time. We don'tinvestigate
many complaints. | do not know how it got 1o the PSC in the first place. Some ol the jobs may
overlap. The combination of vverseeing grain elevators and railrouds actually is o good mix, So
sometimes it works oat,

Rep. Glassheim: Could you say a word or two about the commission and the [nternet activity

and any regulation in the pext fow years, Is there any role now, or any seen in the future. Any

complaints of privacy.

Response, MHona Jelfeomt-Sacco: Currently the people who regulute the utilities are not

regulating the Internet, And the Internet issues arc like taxes and privacy, and outside the wtility
regulations. The providers are using telecommunication services and so the underlying provider

. to the Internet provider is a regulated or competitive telecommunications company, ‘The
problems that people call about, are not telecommunications issues, So today we are ot
regulating, but we are staying on top ol'it, in case it changes. As 1o privacy, we don’t regulate,
and I really cannot say. It depends on where the technology goes.

Rep. Skarphol: Makes some comments as (o his local CO2 pipeline and the gas smell it

generates,

Mike McNamee, North Dakota Grain Dealers Association: Had written testimony

handed out. HE made the trip today to emphasize the Association’s strong support for adding to
the PSC budget the requesied $100,000 in general fund money to seek relief from, railroad rate
and service abuse. His written testimony axplains the problems they have with the railroad

service, The Association will offer $10,000 of their funds if the budget appropriation is made.
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Jim Peterson, Marketing Director for the NI Wheat Compission: Had written testimony
handed out. He is testifying to support the supplemental $100,000 budget request. His written
testimony explains the problems and they deal with in relation to the railroad issue, and why they
believe the funding is necessury, Our board has not considered helping fund this need, they are
heavily involved in the Canada Wheat Board investigation,

Rep, Koppelman: The request in the budget is for $100,000 and its to fite a lawsvit, Is thit
money to pay for outside legal fees, or inside staft, or who?

Response, Inn Miclke: Our expected use of those funds is for outside counsel, because

this is very speciatized law. We would certainly have our counsel involved. Part of that is for

technicul costs, working on rail rates.

. Rep, Skarphol: The money seeins to be to initiate the process. Do you have an opinon as to the

overall cost that you would need down the road?

Response, Jon Miclke: (ts really difficult to say, what it would cost, Montana had a cuse
that drug on for 17 years, And if those same cules were in place, we would nol consider this
request, But the rules have changed, and no one has brought forward a complaint under the new
rules, So we think it would be far less time consuming and far less expensive than what Montana
got hit with, If we could negotiate a scttlement that would be good, a lawsuit is a final resort,

Rep, Koppelman: Are there other states that are in similar positions as ND.

Response, Jon Mictke: One other arca that is hit as hard as ND is castern Montana.

Chairman Byerly: Since we have the coal industry and power plants, are there any plans for any

additional generation plants in the state.
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John Dwyer: There is o feasibifity study, and there is some interest and niay be one more
generation plant, That project to look at this possibility is ongoing. ‘There are some problems to
look at. But the demand is theres Minnesota uses lots of energy. W are optinistic,

Brian Kramer, ND Farm Bureau: He appears in support of the raif rate portion of the
budget request, Spoke of the discriminatory railroad rate practice. The ecconomy ol ND needs
this changed. His boatd has not discussed the possibility of putling sonw: funds inte the coneern,
Rep, Koppelman: Because the PSC is supposed to regulate, but now usking for a specilic
amount of money for u specitic purpose, is this not something you would want to pursue and
find within the budget a way to do this regardless of whether the fegislature comes up with the
extra funds?

Respopse, Jon Mielke: T wish we had the money in the budget to do that, 'The statutes do

give the Commission the responsibility to represent the state's interest in rail matters, and direet
dealings with carricrs in federal proceedings, and we do the best we can with tlie resources
available, This has been a very long term issue, but the rules have recently changed. We need
the resources to pursue this matter,

Chairman Byerly: Recognizes the former Commissioner Hagen, and thanks him for his years of

service to ND. (Mr. Hagen gives his support for the bill),

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill.
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Minutes:

The commitlee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1008, the budget

appropriations for the Public Service Commissioner,

(‘The committee began discussion as to the wishes and budget wants of the Public Service

Commissioner office, Rep. Glassheim thought thut this agency had been squeezed a lot in the

last few years, There were numerous comments as to the railroad transportation coalition. Thers

were questions regarding the justification of the $100,000 investment requested in the possible

lawsuit).

Rep, Koppelman: Notes that the coalition is looking for someone with unique legal experience,

not just an average attorney or the Attorney General’s office.

Rep. Carlisle: Questioning what had already been done.

Rep. Glassheim: Stated that they are just in the process of putting together a package to make

the railroad to change their position,
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Ren, Byerly: States that what is done outside the state substantially affeets what happens inside
the state,

Rep, Skarphol: Questioned whether or not there were any suceesstul attemipts in lawsuits in the
Jast 2 years,

Rep, Carlisle: Travel scems to be a priority. He asks if there is a specific dobar amount for all
budgets, It appears that the PSC incurs o higher travel cost because of the vehicles they drive,
(There was more general discussion about the Public Service Commission and the duties that
they perform. 1t was discussed why some agency revenue goes into the general fund, and some
into special funds, Discussion included topics of auctioneers, licenses and bonding issues),
Rep, Koppelman: States that the railroad issue raises other thoughts, such as any coordination
overlap, and consultation between other agencies,

Rep. Skarphol: Asked if there was u history of cooperation between state agencies, and whether

one knows what the other is doing,

Chairman Byerly: Noted that this can be dure, however it does get really complicated. They can

set up a special fund, and different agenicies make contributions to it, and assign contingencics,

and then appoint some budget to run the tund. It gets really complicated. N

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill,
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Minutes:

The commitice was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1008,

Rep. Koppelman: Rep. Huether and 1 have met twice with the Commission. Speaking from
memory, onc of the main issues is the $100,000 for the law action on the rsilroad monopoly
issue, We have been exploring this closely, The grain dealers association offered to fund
$10,000 of that and he has encouraged them to look at teaming up with a neighboring state to
cooperate so North Dakota does not have to pay for all of this, There is some nistory that they
have tried to fight some of these issues before, and they are kind of beaten down, but he thinks
they might be able to come up with some assistance. Rep. Koppelman's inclination at this point
is to recommend some, $50,000 or $60,000 of the requested amount, thinking that the giain

dealers will put in their share, that lcaves maybe $30,000 to get elsewhere, and the Commission

is okay with that,




Page 2
Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1008
Hearing Date January 29, 2001

Chairmaon Byerly: There is ¢ somewhat related bill i the Senate in a way, SB #2110, that
instructs the Attorney General's offlee to pursue antitrust actions against ag related industries.
Rep Koppelmun: Do keep in mina thut sailroads wre immune from antiteust law. So this may or
may not apply. Other areas basically, looking at I'T kirds of things across the board, Fam
impressed with their efficiency in the technology in that department, They have a guy on staff
Gt seems to know what that department needs and takes a fiscally common sense approach to
the issue. ‘They are asking for some $15,000 for the purchase of laptop comp s for the
reclamation and filed reps in the field. It sounds like a valid need. Other items can be discussed
later, Overview on this is that this ageney got cut pretly good last biennium and they seem prefty
responsible as to their requests this year. Would lean toward granting requests, except for all of
the railvoad funds.

Rep. Skarphol: Asks about the ancillary bills, and the response was that the auctioneer bill
amended out the fee increase, HB 109t weights and meastre passed as amended, and HB 1067
left the fees the same,

(Discussion as to whether or not the agency had based their budget on the increased fees, and the
consensus was that it was not, that the fees would just go back into the general fund anyway.)
Rep, Koppelman: There was one unfilled FTE position, that he has not discussed with them, but
it is one that they do not intend to fill, and have assigned dutics to other persons, It is primatily
as speeial fund position. He will do some further checking,

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill.
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1008,

Rep, Koppelman:  We. Bob Huether and 1, have looked 't‘uirly deep into this budget, and there
were some shifts done, some deficiencies, one place where they had shified $14,000, so we have
some tdeas, We do not have any amendments, and they have orly been hunded to me in
handwritten form at this point.

Chairman Byerly: We can wait to work on this oue then until next week, when the amendinents
have been prepared.

Rep. Thoreson: Wants to know what AML contractual services are?

Rep. Hucether: Abandoned Mine reclamation.

(Snome discussion as to abandoned mines, and how many are showing up, around Burlington,
Dickinson, Fargo, Minot, north of Beulah).

The chairmun closed the committee work on this bill,
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1008, the PSC budget,
Rep, Koppelman: Handed out amendments, and explained them, As you recall the governor’s
recommendation did restore the weights and measures FTE, but did not restore the other F1T'E
they requested. In addition, when you look at the FTE sheet that there was an unfilled FTE in
that department for some time. The department indicated that they had no interest or intention of
this FTE anymore, that they have redistributed that position’s duty, We removed that F'TE,
which accounted for about $12,000. The department assures us that they can sceure federal
funds also associated with this position through other means, We also realized some other
savings in the operating expenses that were unusual, The amendment presents a budget that is
revenue neutral, with some general fund dollars.

The intention in the amendment is to address the $100,000 request for the rail litigation,

We didn't feel that we had the extra dollars to fund this whole amount, but we felt that it was an
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important initiative. So, what we are able to do, through the savings found carlicr ($36.000),
we've allocated $33,000, or a third of what was requested, to be allowed for that purpose. This is
not in new spending, but comes from moncys they have saved from elsewhere in their budget,
The grain dealers and others may contribute, and we have expressed our encouragement to the
PSC to seck outside assistance.

Rep. Koppelman: Moved to adopt the amendment. Rep. Huether scconded.

(Some discussion with the LC staff as to the need of intent language attached to the $33,000
allowed from the savings of gencral funds for the railroad litigation, Rep. Glassheim points out
that the language, kind of; already apnears in the amendment. It is decided that no other
language is necessary).

(Some further discussion as to who clse might be able to contribute funds toward the railroad
litigation).

Rep, Koppelman: | did not mention carlicr that there is a $4,000 reduction for legal reference

manual request that was in the governot’s budget.

Sandy, OMB: On the $26,000 that was removed for the central service cost. OMB added that to

the budget because at the time the budget was prepared OMB didn’t have the estimated cost for
paying OMB for central service costs, After the budget was submitted they did bave that, and it
would increase by $26,000. They don’t pay this out of general fund, that is moncey from their
federal grant, Why was this reduced. 1f we bill them this amount, they won’t have the
appropriation authority to pay it.

Don, LC: When he talked to Mike he said that it was already inctuded und it was actually

doubled as OMB had it,
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(OMB and LC und the committee has a short discussion as to whether thas was doubled in the

budget or not.)

Rep. Glassheim: On removing the vacant FTE, does this affect the federal funding attached?

The total estimated income is goning down, and wants to make sure that income is still there.

Rep. Koppelman: 1t is our understanding that the federal funds are still available even if the FTE

is cut, and the department assures us that this will not give them any problems.

Don, L.C: Gives an explanation of this issuc, and what the department has assured them as to the
funds and the amendment,

Sandy, OMB: Also tries to explain that the department has probably already expended the funds.
Vote on the motion to adopt the amendment @ 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passes.

Rep. Koppelman: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDIED. Rep. Huether seconded.

Vote on the motion to pass as amended @ 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passes.

Rep. Koppelman assigned to carry the bill to the full committec,
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’ HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE ACTION ON HB1008,

Rep. Koppleman: HB1008 is the budge: for the PSC and Rep. Heuther and | worked on this
bill, and spent a fair amount of time with them, und the amendment before you essentially makes
a couple of changes from the executive budget, as you can see, and the salary and wage line item
deduction is simply the OMB adjustment, and we did remove 1 FTE and that is a position that
the department has spread the duties out to other people and they did not intend to fill and that
resulted in a $12,000 general fund savings, and the special funds or federal funds that were
available they are still able to access through the construction fund so it doesn’t hamper them
severely, So with that, | would move the amendments on HB1008, Seconded by Rep, Byerly.

Rep. Timm: There is @ motion to adopt the amendments. Any discussion on the amendments?
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Rep. Gulleson: | ask about the money for the railroad , and I think in the original budget, there
was $100,000, what was your thoughts on reducing that and what is the PSC's plan’s then on
being able to pursue that litigation?

Rep. Koppleman: The thinking was, and number one was that we were concerned about
budgetary constraints and we didn't feel that we could find $100,000 in new money, but we were
sympathetic to the cause, so what we did in looking at their budget, there were a couple of items
that we were able to reduce within their budget, and one that was mis categorized, and had
actually been moved to another category but not removed {rom the original one, so we were able
to find about $27,000 that way, so we allocated $33,000 specifically toward the effort, und the
department has agreed to taking care of the $27,000 for a total of $60,000 of the $100,000 toward
that effort and the North Dakota Grain Dealers Association is offering $10,000 to participate, so
that brings us to $70,000, and I have cncoutaged them to look at other arcas that might be in the
same kind of predicament with grain shipments and railroads of North Dakota and basically that
is limited to Eastern Montana, so they are going to be talking with the State of Montana, with
private organizations there, and maybe some other private organizations in North Dakota and try
to cobble together the $100, 000 that they need.

Rep. Byerly: The $100,000, was not in the governor’s budget, this was an optional add in,

Rep. Aarsvold: [s this funding for contracted services or are we doing this in house with time
from thie existing staff?

Rep. Koppleman: It's my understanding that this would be outside expertisc that is necessary
for rail litigation which is a faitly unique arca, I did discuss it with the Attorney General's office
and while they are willing to help they agree that they don’t have the in house expertise to go

after something like this,
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Rep. Timm: Any other discussion? All those in favor of adopting the amendments say AYE.
Voice Vote, Motion carricd and the amendments are adopted, We have the bill before us.

Rep. Koppleman: I move a DO PASS as amended. Scconded by Rep. Heuther.,

Rep. Timm: Any discussion? Roll call vote will be taken (19) YES (2) No Motion passces and
Rep. Koppleman will carry the bill to the floor,

End of Committee action on HB1008§:
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
12/14/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1008

Amendment to:
1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared

to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
' 1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Biennium

2003-2005 Biennium

General Fund | Other Funds (General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund{ Other Funds
Revenues $0) $0 $0 $0 $0 30
Expenditures sof $0 $24,727 $0 $31,830) ]
Appropriations $ $0 $24,72 $0 $31,83

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennjum ]
[~ School School School
Counties Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
$0 $0 50 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 50l

L

Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant
your analysis.

This bill proposes to increase Commissioner salaries by 3% cftective 7/4/01, by another 3% ctiective 1/1/02,
and by another 2% effective 7/1/02. The cummulative impact of these increases for three commissioners is
$24,727 for the 2001-03 biennium. During subsequent bienniums, the impact of these increases is $31,830.,

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please!
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts Included in the axecutive budget.

The salary increases proposed tor Commssioners has no impact on revenues,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expri:ditu,e amounts, Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

If Commissioners receive the salary increases proposed by this bill, the agency's general fund salary
expenditures will increase by $24,727 during the 2001-03 biennium and by $31,830 for subsequent
bicnniums. This level of expenditure is reflected in this bill,




C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriaiion amounts. Provide detail, when appropriote, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive

budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

If the Commissioncrs received the salary increases proposed by this bill, the ageney's general fund
appropriation will need to be increased by $24.727 to provided for this expenditure during the 2001-03
biennium. This level of expenditure is reflected in the appropriation sought in this bill,

Public Service Commission

L

Name: Jon Mielke gency:
Phone Number: 328-4082 ate Prepared: 12/15/2000




18008.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title. House Appropriations - Government
Fiscal No. 1 Operations
February 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1008

Page 1, line 11, replace "4,755,198" with "4,634,173"
Page 1, line 12, replace "1,182,662" with "1,185,662"
Page 1, line 16, replace "9,732,463" with "9,614,438"
Page 1, line 17, replace "5,842,274" with "5,724 433"
Page 1, line 18, replace "3,890,189" with “3,890,005°
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 7108 - Public Service Commission - House Action
EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salatlgs and wages $4,755,1908 ($121.025) $4.634,173
Operaling expenses 1,182,682 3,000 1,185,662
Equipment 86,961 86,961
Grants 38,150 39,150
AML contractual services 2,068,492 . - 3,668,49
Total afl tunds $9,732,463 {$118,025) $9.614,438
Less estimaled Income 5842,274 {117,841} 5,724433
General fund $3.800,188 '$184) $3,890,005
FTE 42.00 (1.00) 41.00

Dept. 408 - Public Service Commission - Dotail of House Changes
REMOVE

ADJUST VACANT REDUCE REMOVE

MARKET PUBLIC ADD FUNDING FOR FUNDING

EQUITY SERVICE FUNDING FOR CENTRAL FOR LEQGAL TOTAL

SALARY SPECIALIST HAILROAD SERVICE REFERENCE HOUSE

INCREASE 1 POSITION LITIGATION COSTS MANUAL CHANGES

Salaries and wages ($172,720) {$103,308) ($121,025)
Operaling expenses $33,000 {$286,000} ($4.000) 3,000
Equipmant
Grants
AML conttactual sarvices e
Total all funds ($17,720) {$103.3058) $33,000 ($26,000) ($4.000) {$118,025)
Less estimated Income (838) 91,203 D {26,000} e et {117,841}
Qenetal tund ($17,082) ($12,102) $33.000 $0 ($4,M0) ($184)
FTE 0.00 {1.00) .00 0.00 0.00 (1.00)

1 This amendment reduces, from $31,761 16 $14,031, the amount provided fot a market equity salary increasa for the cummissioners and the
i

axecullve secretary positions, The amaunt included In the bill wi
oxecutive sedralary,

provide lor monthly increases of $168 for the commissioners and $1869 tor the

Page No. 1 18008.0101




Date: 2 - 7"0/

Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. /8 J/Y) &

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee
| gSubcommlttcu on Cw = h\*‘h%”f O’PO’LCL'\"IO&Qs

Conﬁ,rcncc Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number / g CDS’ 0/ 0/
Action Taken 76 aﬂ/ﬁv* M?WO/M%% L -

Motion Made By Z /{ K Seconded : : E [
. S B
: /I)%V y & —

Representatives $ Representatives
Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman Rep. Eliot Glassheim
Rep. Ron Cirlisle - Vice Chairman Rep. Robert Hucther
Rep. Kim Koppelman |
Rep. Bob Skarphol
Rep. Blair Thoreson

Total (Yes) ?’ No d

Absent

Floor Assignment N

If the vote is on an amendment, bricfly indicate intent;




Total  (Yes) ~7/_"" No /,J

Date: Zv7“’CD/
Rolt Call Vote #; Z

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. 442 /10§

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee

ons

| g Subcominittee on _G-‘AN (4 o r\mevd'

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number /('VY)’\/. (10 |

Action Tuken ‘>\ >/] A ﬂ AT l*\

Motion Madc By / Scconded ‘ o
[)))[) (/U.) ¢ ()‘A\/f((’[./ //L)[_) /}Lk(v t }‘\/ il
r

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman v Rep. Eliot Glassheim j
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman | 7 | Rep. Robert Huether :
Rep. Kim Koppelman -
Rep. Bob Skarphol v
Rep. Blair Thoreson ~

-

Absent ‘ B
Floor Assignment PQ&) : }4(/ Y)%L),OJ Wodarse L
I

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: OO.IM(OC
Roll Call Vote #: 1

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. “‘B (00 V

House  APFPPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcominittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken O PQ§ ns [ MeNDED
Motion Made By Seconded
Mogpelmay By Hoeteta
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
{ Timm - Chairman v 1
‘ | Wald - Vice Chairman v
|
Rep - Aarsvold ol Rep - Koppelman v’ |
Rep - Boehm - Rep - Martinson « ]
Rep - Byerly v Rep - Monson e |
Rep - Carlisle ~ Rep - Skarphol v’
Rep - Delzer " | Rep - Svedjan v’
Rep - Glasshefin v’ Rep - Thoreson v’
{ Rep - Gulleson v Rep - Warner v
[Rep - Huether «” | [ Rep-Wentz s
Rep - Kempenich v |
[ Rep - Kerzman v ]
Rep - Kliniske | P
Total  (Yes) | q No A
Absent 0o
Floor Assignment L(mep_i(_.m AN

If the vote is on att amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

HB 1008




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HI3TO08
Senate Appropriations Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 21, 2001

Tape Number | " " SideA [ sideB 1 Meterd
Topetl X e L00-549
Tape # I SR 2105 U1 SR
al ! . v < o e . ’

Committec Clerk Signature [ Pl o 2 A&//Z; s S

Minutes:

Senator Nething opened the haring on HB10O8 - Public Service Commission,

Jon Miclke, Exccutive Sccretary, Public Service Commission: presented the agency's testimony
on this bill (a copy of his writien testimony is aftached).

Senator Thane: Grain elevators a concern? The shuttle train proposal -- does the Public Service

have power to do something there?

Jon Mielke: Major concerns -- Number of elevators are down over the past 20 years, Small
elevators are not able to buy the packages necessary to use the shutties -- Half of the grain is
shipped by 15-20 facilities. There is a huge impact on farnmiers, roads etc.

Public Service Commission (PSC) can’t stop it -- can only hope no discrimination -~ necd to be
aware --- not only the legislature but the DOT of the impact across the state.

Senator Robinson: Page 9, House went from 100 to 33 thousand --- significant cost to the ag

economy, Is there a time line? Can we see the end of it soon for the relief'to the farmers?
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Jon Mielke: 1f we had adequate dollars -- within 2 years we hope for detailed studies and then
might come forward for additional funding. We will have a better idea of what funds are needed
to pursue. Perhaps some of the funding might conwe from those who benefit from the process.

Senator Robinson: Kansas and lowa -- comparison done --- enough information to expedite ---

going oh 3-4 years now without velief for our turmers.

Jon Mielke: Only way (o shorten this --- fund for completion -- or go to emergency commission
for dollars --« or go for dollars from groups who benefit, House did ask that we talk to Montana
on personnel perhaps do some parthering,

Senator Andrist: Only 2 major railroads in North Dakota -- do the establish rates together --
appear 1o be look steps?

Jon Mielke: Correct only two; at times they have different rates-- appear to be different ways of
applying rates. At one time the BN published new rates at 10 am -- and by 11 am the Sioux had
announced the same rate,

Scnator Andrist: Scems rates differ -- grain going west from the Crosby arca is higher than going
through Fargo then west -- doing anything?

Jon Mielke: Docs cost more to the west coast -- routes are longer for some railroads --- The
Sioux has to connect with the BN at times; Sioux rate is higher duc to partnering,

Senator Andrist: Why going west --- Connect in Vancouver or Portland?

Jon Mielke: Canadian rates --- there is talk about opening rails there,
Scnator Thane: Shuttie trains a positive effect on trains? Capture quick shipments?

on Mielke: Shuttle train shippers enjoy rate -- they are profit maximizers --- if they can charge

tASE A 450 4

&

more, get the grain they'll do it.

Senator Thane: Effect on the elevators?
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JonMiclke: Consolidation -~ long term savings in streamlining -- will abandon slow lines,
Steven Strepe (Lobbyist #1147), Executive Viee President of the North Dakota Grain Dealers
Associution, testified in support of the bill (i copy of his written testimony is attached),

In answer to Senator Thane's question-- lower on shuttle traing -- but the cost of the Hillsboro
fucility was 9-10 miltion === will need to recover somewhere -- perhaps producers in that area that
benefit from it --- the less buyers the less completion -- may close elevators; fess paces for
farmers to get supplies.

Senutor Andrist: Working on unbundling? "The power lines are separating --- have the railrouds
discussed unbundling, making rails available?

Steven Strege: Yes, we have tossed it around - especially in the Alliance Rails Compliance
(ARC).

Senator Andrist: On the table--moving forward?

Steven Strege: ldea being discussed,

Scnator Robinson: Discussion with Montana about partnering? Would it expedite it -- get

the job done?

Steven Strege: Association of Elevators in Montana are not as active as we are in ND. Montana
has gone ihrough the process more than we have --- note there are less elevators, abandoned rail
lines,

Neal Fisher, North Dakota Wheat Commission, urged support of the bill on behalf of the
Commission. Commission has enjoyed a strong working relationship with other organizations
and support the supplement funding, If we had higher wheat prices, perhaps we wouldn’t be

discussing high freight charges. Confident - Commission is also member of ARC . There are

more resources put on Canada trade areas that expected.
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Sengtor Andrist: Compare rates going through Saskatchewan

Nea) Fisher: West bound is more expensive -- Saskatchewan going cast is lower than shipping
from your home town to Minneapolis. Moving our grain on Canadian fines -« need to continue
work.

Daniel Kuntz (Lobbyist 1 249) Burlington Northern Sante Fe Railroad, spoke against the bill,
Statistics show the railroad is profitable -- but now excessive. BN has investing 10 billion
dollars in new equipment, cte. Railroad is there for all companies, not just agriculture,  [le
distributed a copy of the Burlington Northern Santa 12 Revenue report - ag products (a copy is
attached). Rate cases are a complicated process. Lots of variables worked in -- crop production
dynamics, ete. Lots of money spent by both sides in Montana on the McCarthy case -- ended up
no burden of proof determined. UBN thinks this will be more expensive; maybe PC can do it
cheaper --- not all little coops in the coun'ujy. Need to continue to upgrade, maintain facilitics --
need dollars to do so «-- case not justiticd,

Senator Lindaas: Scems a discrepancies in the rates of North Dakota to lowa? Longer trip?

Dan Kuntz: Not involved in sctting the rates. Al factors/ variables work into the rate setting,

Scnator Bowman: Do you have the chart for coal versus ag?

Dan Kuntz: This page was taken from a report of some 90 pages -- ag producers here, and so that
is the one [ chose to copy -- can certainly go back and provide you with a copy of that page.

Senator Bowman: Would appreciate it.

Dan Kuntz: Shows revenue -- reflects change for moving products.

Senator Robinson: Farmers lose dollars per acre on wheat --- they are customers of BN -- BN

realizes a profit -- do you work with the customer, give a little?
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DRan Kuntz: appreciate their tough go -« if we had $8 wheat we wouldn't be talking --- important
to have system in place «- costs ure there, not all agree with the shuttle trains- rate adjustments,
Senator Tompe: We all pay high freight churges -- airline fees it we wish to travel --- farmers are
in the same boat --- as responsible corporate citizens -- what are you doing?

Pan Kuntz: BN has been a responsible citizen. Lots of things go into price figuring: lots of time
and money go through this model --- based on history,

Senator Tomae: Question is - BN costis [-2 M —--recognize it up front ---any coneessions”’

Doing something?

Dan Kuntz: ['m not in a position to respond. There is o low ag price; and a significant portion of
the profit is in ransportation cost.

Scnator Thang: BN has other business interests?

Dan Kuntz: Not a spokesman for that portion of BN --- not sure of the exact different business
you are referring to --- know they have been sclling property.,

Thomas Kelsch (I.obbyist #399) Multi-state Associates Inc. spoke against HB1008, Concern on
Canadian Pacific compliance -- will get information for committee.

Scnator Lindaas: Does your railroad transport coal? Only ag products? Are you at a
disadvantage?

Tom Kelsch: No coal, like to -- arc interested in it.

No additional testimony; hearing closed,
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bili/Resolution Number 131008
Hearing Date February 21, 200

3-29-01 Full Committee Action (Tape 2, Side A, Meter #0.0 -10.5)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HB100S -Public Service Commission,

Senator Schobinger, Subcommitiee Chair, reviewed the bill, and reported the Subcommitiee’s
findings. Discussion, Senator Schobinger presented amendments #18008,0201 and 180080202,
Discussion on both, Senator Schobinger moved the adoption of both amendments; Senatar
Kringstad seconded, Discussion; voice vote on 18008.0201; yes carried. Roll Call Vote called
on amendment 18008,0202; 10 yes: 4 nos 0 no.

Discussion on the bill, Senator Schobinger moved a DO PASS AS AMENDEID: seconded by
Scnator Kringstad, Call for vote: Roll Call Vote 14 yes: 0 nod 0 absent and not voting,

Senator Schobinger accepted the floor assigninent,




18008.0201 Prepared bln the Legislative Councli staff for
Title, Senator Schobinger
March 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1008

Page 1, line 3, after "commissioners” insert “; and to declare an emergency”

Page 2, alter line 4, insert:

"SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION, There is appropriated from federal funds, the
sum of $27,560, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, 1o the public service
commission for the call before you dig program, for the period beginning with the
effective date of thig section and ending June 30, 2001.

SECTION 4, EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act Is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 408 - Public Service Commission - Senate Action

This amendment provides an appropriation for the 1999-2001 blennium of $27,560 of federal
funds to the Public Service Commission for the call before you dig program.

Page No. 1 18008.0201




18008.0202
Title.
Flscal No, 1

Prepaied b%
Senator Sc¢

the Legislative Council staff for
obinger
March 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1008

Page 1, line 12, replace “1,185,882" with "1,152,662"
Page 1, line 16, replace "9,614,438" with "9,581,438"
Page 1, line 18, replace "3,890,005" with "3,857,005"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1008 - Public Service Commission - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES

Salaries and wages $4,765,198 $4,634,173

Oporaling expensos 1,182,602 1,186,662 {$33.000)
Equipment 88,961 86,981

Qranis 39,150 39,150

AML conlraclual sarvices 3,668,192 3,668,497 e et emmon
Total all lunds £9,732.463 $9.614.438 ($33.000)
Loss estima.ed income §,842,274 6,724,433 s
QGeneral lund $3.890.189 $3.890,005 ($33.000)
FTE 42.00 41.00 0.00

SENATE
VERBION
$4.634.173
1.162.662

80,061
39.160

3,608,492
$9.681.438
5,724,433
$3.857.006
41.00

Dept. 408 - Public Service Commission - Detail of Senate Changes

REMOVE
FUNDING FOR TOTAL
RAILROAD SENATE
LITIGATION ! CHANGES
Balarles and wages
Operating expenges ($233.000) ($33.000}
Equipment
Qrants
AML contractual services
Total all funds {$33.000) ($33,000)
Less gstimated Income
Qeneral fund ($33,000) ($33.000}
F1E 0.00 0.00

' Removes the lunding for rallroad litigation, which was added in the House.

18008.0202




S0
Date:___ ... " /// / R

Roll Call Vol flf R

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLLE CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NQO.,

Senato  Appropriations Committee

Subcommittee on

or
¢ W 1 { N L/v...//
Conference Commnittee . 4[/ / / o J/
Mo ¥ L. 3
Legislative Council Amendme t’Numbc/ /Z_// .}‘ _(('/‘f rd /_’{

Action Taken

Motion Made By Seconded
Senator By _Senator

Dave Nething, Chairman
Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman o

Elroy N. Lindaas e
Harvey Tallackson

Tony Grindberg v

Russell T, Thane e

Ed Kringstad v
v
Z

Ray Holmberg
Bill Bowman
John M, Andrist

Total Yes / /

Absent

Floor Assignment  Senator

[f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




18008.0203 Proparod by tho Logislative Counc! stall {o1
Tille. Senale Appropiiations
March 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1008

Page 1, ling 3, allar "commissionars” insert *; and 1o doclare an emergency”
Page 1, line 12, replace "1,185,602" with "1,162,662"
Page 1. line 16, roplace "9,614,438" with "9,581,438"
Page 1, line 18, replace “3,890,005" with “3,857,005"

Page 2, after ling 4, ingert.

"SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated from federal funds, the
sum of $27,560, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the public service
commission for the "one call" call before you dig program, for the perlod beginning with
the effactive date of this section and ending June 30, 2001.

SECTION 4, EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared 1o be an
emergency measure."

Henumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1008 - Public Service Commisslon - Senate Actlon

EXECUTIVE +QUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VEHSION
Salaries and wages $4,755,198 $4.634.173 $4.834173
QOperaling oxpenses 1,182,662 1,185,662 ($33.000) 1,162,662
Equipmant 86,961 86.961 86,961
Qrants 39,160 39,150 39,150
AML conlraciual services 3,668,492 2,668,492 — e 3,668,492
Total all lunds $9,702,483 $9.614,438 ($33,000) $9.581,438
Less eslimated income £,842,274 5,724,433 e 6,724,433
Gonetal lund $3.690,189 $3.880.005 {$33,000) $3.867,005
FTE 42.00 41.00 0.00 41.00

Dept. 408 - Public Service Commission - Detail ot Senate Changes
REMOVE

FUNDING FOR TOTAL
RAILROAD SENATE
LITIGATION! CHANGES
Safaries and wagos
Operaling sxpenses ($33,000) {$33,000)
Equipment
Grants
AML contractual services . — —_—
Total aif funds ($33,000) {$33,000)
Less estimated incoma
Genaral fund ($33,000) ($33.000)
FTE 0.00 0.00

i flamoves tha funding for raiiroad litigatian, which was added in the House.

Page No. 1 18008.0203




Thig wmondment provides an appropoation for the 1999-2001 Lientaunm of $27.500 ol federal tunds to the
Pubhic Sorvico Commission (or the "one call” call before you dig program.

Page No. 2 18008.0203




Date:

Roll Call Vole #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROI?/C/LL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. e

Senate  Appropriations Commiltee

- I T T

Subcommittee on

or / ) D 2 ) -
Conference Commiltites / f( - J e // »’

Action Taken /f// / //: D

Legislative Council AmondmentNumber / 4{’ s / T N

;/ P

poul

. b ’

[

Motion Mado Ay

Seconde;i / . .
/7m/z ///’/ By /Ty /?/"4{,/. ’ Jle et

S e e
| Dave Nething, Chairman "

| Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman
| Randy A. Schobinger

Elroy N, Lindaas

Harvey Tallackson

Larry J. Robinson

Steven W, Tomagc

Joel C. Heitkamp
Tony Grindberg
Russel} T. Thane
Ed Kringstad

| Ray Holmberg
Bill Bowman
John M. Andrist

Total Yes No / /

Absent

Floor Assignment".

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Modute No: 8R-55.7218

March 29, 2001 4:42 p.m. Carrier: Schobinger
insert LC: 18006.0203 Title: .0300

REPORTYT (:F STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1008, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
racommends AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when go amended, rocommonds
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING)., Engrossod HB 1008
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, llne 2, remove the first "and”

Page 1, ling 3, after "commigslonars” Inserl *; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 12, reptace "1,185,662" with "1,152,662"
Page 1, line 16, replace "9,614,438" with "9,581,438"
Page 1, line 18, replace "3,890,005" with “3,857,0056"
Pago 2, after line 4, insert.

"SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated from tederal funds the
sum of $27,560, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the public service
commission for the "one-call" call before you dig program, for the period beginning with
the effective date of this section and ending June 30, 2001,

SECTION 4. EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act Is declared to be an
emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Blll No. 1008 - Public Service Commission - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE IHOUSE SENATL SENATE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION

Salarios and wagoes $4,765,198 $4.634.173 $4,634,173
Opoiating axpensos 1,182,062 1,185,662 ($33,000) 1,162,602
Equipmonl 86,961 86,961 86,061
Grants 39,160 39,1560 39,150
AML contractual services 3,668,492 3,668,492 e 3,668,492

Total all funds $0,732,463 $0,614,438 ($33.000) $9,681,438
L.ess estimaled Income 5,842,274 5,724,433 e 6,724,433
Genoral fund $3,800,189 $3,890,004 ($33,000) $3,857,005
FTE 42.00 41.00 0.00 41.00

Dept. 408 - Public Service Commission - Detall of Senate Changes

REMOVE
FUNDING FOR TOTAL
RAILROAD SENATE
LITIGATION 1 CHANGES

Salarles and wages
QOparating expansos {$33,000) ($34,000)
Equipment

Grants

AML contractual services

Total afl tunds ($33,000) {$33,000)

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-55-7218




REPORT OF B8TANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-86-7218

March 29, 2001 4:42 p.m. Carrler: 8chobinger
Ingert LC: 18008.0203 Title: .0300

[ ve6 vslimaled ncong
Gonotal fund ($33.000) ($39,000)
It 000 000

¥ Hemovas the funding lor dailroad likgaton, which was addod n the Housy

This amendment provides an appropriation for the 1909-2001 blennium of $27.560 of fedaral tunds 16
the Public Service Commission for tho “one call" cali before you dig program.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No, 2 81657218







partment 408 - Public Service Commission
use Bill No. 1008

Prepared by the North Dakola Legislative Council
staff for House Appropriations

January 15, 2001

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 42.00 $3,890,189 $5,842,274 $9,732,463
1999-2001 Legislative Appropriations 4200 3,677,067 6637,662 9,214,629
Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $313,122 $204,712 $517,834
2001-03 Hoeven Executive Burdget 42,00 $3,890,189 $5,842,274 $9,732,463
Hoeven Increase (Decreass) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0
'The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts include $12,487, $7,987 of which Is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the
$5.4 million funding pool approprlated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for spacial market equity adjustments for
classified employees and $41, $24 of which is from the general fund, for tha agency's share of the $1.4 milllon funding pool
approprlated to OMB for assisting agencles In providing the $35 per month minimum salary increases in July 1999 and July 2000.
The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts do not include $33,150 of additional spending authority resulting from Emorgoncy
Commisslon actlon during the 1999-2001 blennium,
Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting Public Service Commission 2001.03 Budget
General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Provides increased salaries and wages funding based on the Cenlral $30.608 $1,143 $31,751
Porsonne! Division's satary market study for elected and appointad
officlals (commissionars and axacutive secrntary positions).
Incroases funding for travel costs, primarily ralatod to the operation of $50,052 $21.400 $71.461
inspection vehicles, per diem and lodging expense.
3. Relnstates 1 FTE welghts and moeasures Inspaclor posilion which was $66,427 $66.427
temovad in the hold-even budget and increases equipment line Hem
{computers) by $5,000.
4. Incrensas spaclal fund ravenues to allow for estimated expensas and $25,000 $25.000
fae reimbursements relatad to the utility valuation fund (total of
$126,000).
5. Provides funding replacement of reclamation computer ($10,000) and $0,000 $16,000 $25,000
operatlons ($16,000).
8. Provides ganeral fund moneys for logal roference manual and $4,000 $26,000 $30,000
increases operating from additional federal funds Income.
7. Replacas general fund moneys with federal funds to reflect additional ($44,224) $44,224 $0
cost reimbursemants available for support services.
Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Public Service Commission
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)
General Fund Other Funds Total
$0

Thaere are no changes from the Schafer recommendation,

Major Leglslation Affacting the Public Service Commission

Saectlon 2 of House Bl No. 1008 Includes the statutory changes necessary to increasa the Publlc Service Commissioners’ salary as

follows:

Annual salary authorized by the 1999 Laglslallve Asgembly:

July 1, 1999
July 1, 2000
January 1, 2001

$68,262
$59,428
$64,669




Proposed annual salary recommended in the 2001-03 execulive budget:

July 1, 2001 $66,500
January 1, 2002 $68,504
July 1, 2002 $69,874

se Bill No. 1067 Increases the annual license fee for auctioneers and auction clerks from $36 to $50.

House Bill No. 1091 Increases fee charges for testing and certifying weighing and measuring devices by 10 percent.

Senate Bill No. 2074 increases the annual license fee for grain warehouses and grain buyers by $50.




Prepared by the North Dakota Legis'ative Councli
staff for Senate Appropriations
Februatyy 19, 2001

partment 408 - Public Service Commission
use Bill No. 1008

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 42,00 $3,890,189 $6,842,274 $9,732,463

1998-2001 Legislative Appropriations 42.00 3,677,067 5,637,562 §,214,629'
Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $313,122 $204,712 $517,834

e

2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 42.00 $3,890,189 $5,842,274 $9,732,463

Hoaven Increase (Decrease) to Schafar 0.00 $0 $0 $0

.l

*The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts include $12,487, $7,987 of which is fron the general fund, for the agency's share of the
$5.4 milllon funding pool appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for special market equity adjustments for
classified employaes and $41, $24 of which is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool
appropriated fo OMB for assisting agencles In providing the $35 per month minimum salary Increases in July 1999 and July 2000.
The 1999.2001 appropriation amounts do not include $33,150 of additional spending authority resulting from Emargency
Commigslon action durlng the 1999-2001 blennium.

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting Public Service Commigsion 2001-03 Budget

Goneral Fund Other Funds Total
. Pravides funding for salary equity adjustmonts effective January 1, $30,608 $1,143 $31,751
2002 based on the Central Personnel Divislon's salary market study.
The proposed Increase Is $166.26 for the commissioners and $168.83
for the execulive sacretary. The tolal Increase required for the
blennium, including benefits, Is $14,031 or *17,720 less than lhe
axeculive recommandation. (The House reduced this amount by
$17,720 for the market equity adjustraant.)

. Increases funding for travel costs, primarlly related to the operation of $50.052 $21.409 $71,461
inspection vehicles, per diem and lodging expense.

. Relnslates 1 FTE welghts and measures Inspactor position which was $66,427 $66,427
ramoved In the hold-aven budgs! and Increases aqulpment ling item
(computers) by $8,000,

. Increases special fund revenues to allow for estimated expenses and $25,060 $26,000
fee relmbursements related to the utllity valualion fund (total of
$125,000),

. Provides funding replacemant of reclamation computer ($10,000) and $9,000 $16,000 $25,000
operations ($16,000).

. Provides general fund monays for legal reference manual and $4,000 $26,000 $30,000
incraases operating from additional federal funds incoma. (The House
ramoved the $4,000 funding for legal reference manual.)

Raplaces geaneral fund moneys with federal funds to reflact additional ($44,224) $44,224 $0
cost reimbursements avallable for support services,

Maje: Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Public Service Commission
Compared to the Blll as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

General Fund Other Funds
here are no changes from the Schafer racommendation, $0

Major Legislation Affecting the Public Service Commilssion
fSectlon 2 of Housae BIll No. 1008 includes the statutory changes necessary (0 Increase the Public Sarvice Commissionrs' salary as
oflows!

Annual salary authorized by the 1890 Legislative Assentbly:




July 1, 1999 $58,262

July 1, 2000 $59,428
January 1, 2001 $64,569
Proposed annual salary recommended in the 2001-03 executive budget:
. July 1, 2001 $66,509
January 1, 2002 $68,504
July 1, 2002 $69,874

House Bill No. 1001 increases fee charges for testing and certifying welghing and measuring devices by 10 parcent. (This bill has
passed the House,)

Senate Bill No. 2074 Increasas the annual license fee for grain warehouses and grain buyers by $50. (This bill has passed the
Senate.)

Senate Bill No. 2410 provides for cartain rural slectric cooperatives and telecommunications companies to be under the jurisdiction of
the Public Service Commission,

Summary of Legislatlve Changes Resuiting From First House Action
Saee Stalement of Purpose of Amendmaent (attached).




TATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

yuse Bill No. 1008 - Funding Summary

Adjust Market

Remsave Vaesnt
Pubite Serviee

fxeentive Hotuse House
Budget Changes Verslun
Public Service Commission
Sularies and swages $4,755,198 ($121,025) $4,634,173
Operating expenses 1,182,662 3,000 1,185,662
Eguipment 86,961 86,961
Cirants 39,150 39,150
AMI, contractuat services 3,668,492 3,608,492
Totul all funds $9,732,463 ($118,025) $9.614 438
Less catimated income 5,842,274 (117.841) $,724,433
General fund $3,890,189 (5184) $3.,590,0058
FrE 42.00 (1.00) 4100
Bill tot
Total alt funds $9,732.463 ($118,02%) $9,614,d438
[Less estimated income 5842274 (117,841) §,724,433
Cenetal tund $3,850,189 ($184) $3,890,008
Frt 42.00 (1 0m 4100
House Bill No. 1008 - Public Service Commission - House Action
Exeeutive [ House House
Budgel Changos Version
Sainries md wages $4,755,198 ($121,025) $4.634,173
Operating expenses 1,182,662 3,000 1 188,662
Equipment 86,961 86,061
Urats 39,140 39,150
AMIL. cotractunl services 1,668 492 3668492
Totd ol Yands TR T ENR s T Wwaelins
Less estimated incone 584200 VLA LT A R
Clenera) fund $1,890,189 ($14:4) 4.3, 890,008
Iy 4200 oy 4130

Department No, 408 - Public Service Commission - Detall of House Chunges

Add funding

Rectuce Funding

Remove
Funding {or

Equlty Salary Speelulist for Rutlroad for Cenirat fegal Refereuce
Inerease! Poshtion fitigation Servier Costy Manunl

Sufaeics and wages ($17,720) ($103.30%)
Operating expenses 33000 {26,000) (4, 000)
Lquipment
Cientity
AML. comtroctial services - . o
Total all fismds ($17,720) ($103,30%) $33,000 ($26,000) ($:4,000)
Less estimuted mcome (638) (91,203) o (26,000) 0
Ceneral fumd ($17,082) ($12,102) $33,000 $0 (84,000
1 0.00 (1.00) 000 000 0.00

02/10/01

f utsl House
Changes

($121,02%)
1,000

PRI

($118.02%;
e ALIT B4

($184)

HBB1008




02/10/01

his amendment reduces from $31,751 to $14,031 the amount provided for a market equity salary increase for the commissioners
the executive secretary positions. The amount included In the bill will provide for monthly increases of $166 for the
commissioners and $169 for the executive secretary,

2 HIVI008
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H.B. 1008

Jon Mielke, Executive Secretary
Public Service Commission

Presented by:

Before: House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division
Representative Rex Byerly, Chairman

Date: January 15, 2001

TESTIMONY

Chairman Byerly and committee members, my name is Jon
Mielke. | am the Public Service Commission’s executive secretary. |
also serve as the director of the Commission’s Licensing Division and
as the primary staff person on railroad matters. This testimony is
presented on behalf of the Commission.

Also with me this afternoon are Commissioners Leo Reinbold,
Susan Wefald, and Tony Clark; lliona Jeffcoat-Sacco, the director of
the Commission’s Public Utilities Division; and Mike Diller, the
Commission's accountant. We welcome the opportunity to meet with
you to discuss our operations, statutory mandates, and resource
needs.

With one exception, the general fund portion of Executive
Budget recommendation for the Commission is a status quo budget.
The exception involves a Weights and Measures inspector position
that was cut as a part of the initial "hold even” budget submittal. The
Commission asked that the position be restored when it submitted its
supplemental budget request.

76 /0

0¥




The executive budget did restore the position but it did not
provide any operating funds to allow that inspector to conduct in-state
inspections during the upcoming biennium. Based on current
expense levels for this and other general fund inspection positions
and a 10 percent increase to cover higher fuel costs, the Commission
respectfully requests that its general fund travel line item be
increased by $51,000. These funds are absolutely necessary if the
Commission's inspectors are to do their work.,

There were other supplemental request items that were not
included in the Executive Budget. We believe that the Legislature
should be aware of these items. We will discuss them at the
conclusion of our testimony.

Despite its relatively small size, the PSC has a very broad set
of responsibilities. The Commission's jurisdictions include:

» Regulation of telephone, electtic, and natural gas utilities:

o Pipeline safety inspections;

e Licensing grain elevators and auctioneers;

e Testing and certifying weighing and measuring devices;

¢ Overseeing coal mining;

o Eliminating hazards at abandoned mine sites;

o Siting power plants, power lines, and pipelines; and

¢ Representing state rail interests in federal proceedings.

The Commission’s operating divisions function with two to eight
employees,; far fewer than comparable divisions in other states within
the region. A copy of our current organizational chart is attached.




The Commission has a 1999-2001 operating budget of
approximately $9.2 million. Of this amount, just under $3.6 million or
about 39 percent is general fund money. Virtually all of remainder is
federal money that is used to fund work related to reclamation
activities at North Dakota's active and abandoned coal mines.

In many respects, the Commission is an agency in transition; it
has been for many years. The agency no longer regulates trucking
companies and its role in rail regulation has changed drastically
because of federal preemption. Competition is finding its way into the
telecommunications industry and the Commission is now often called
on to resolve slamming complaints and disputes between competing
carriers. Changes are occurring in the electric industry as a result of
recent Federal Energy Regulatory Commission actions and more
changes may be expected based on future congressional and
legislative actions and California’'s recent experiences with
deregulation. Computers have made it possible for the Commission
to do more with less.

The Legislature and the Commission have redesigned the
agency in response to these changes. Twenty years ago the agency
had over 60 employees; today it has 41. Fifteen years ago the
agency had a general fund budget of $4.1 million. Its current general
fund budget is less than $3.6 million. Coal mine permit applications
that once came in 20 volume sets can now be submitted on a single
computer disc. Grain elevator inspections are done with computers
instead of pencils and adding machines, Requested information is
usually sent electronically and is often aiready avallable on the web.




The Commission was the subject of an interim study during the
1995-97 biennium. Among other things, the report said:

“‘Although the role of state regulation has not been
determined, representatives of various utilities testified that
the regulatory role of the commission may be more
significant in the future.”

“‘Representatives of the telecommunications industry testified
that the Public Service Commission will be facing additional
responsibilities in the near future as a result of the Federal
Telecommunications Act of 1996."

These observations are still valid.
The Commission handles over 1,200 cases per biennium; over

96 percent are processed without a formal hearing.

There are, however, instances when formal hearings cannot be
avoided. In these cases, the Commission functions like a court and
issues orders after holding formal hearings with presentations by all
interested parties. Recent major proceedings include:

US West residential cost study and toll / access rebalancing
hearings.

A Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996 Section 271
investigation involving US West / Qwest's preparations to
enter the long distance market.

Local service disputes involving Western Wireless and
Consolidated Communications,

The siting ot an Otter Tail Power and Northern States Power
(Xcel) electric transmission line from Rugby to the Canadian
Border.

Mine reclamation complaints Involving landowners and
mining companles.




Implementation of  "Performance-Based  Regulation”
agreements with Northern States Power (Xcel) and Otter Tail
Power.

SRT's assimilation of the Minot phone system into the
cooperative.

Grain warehouse insolvencies involving Viking Seed and
Custom Processors.

A complaint against a fertilizer dealer for using uncertified
and inaccurate devices to sell fertilizer.

Proceedings before the federal government involving rules to
govern future railroad mergers and rate complaints.

The Commission's functions have changed over the years but
there continues to be a vital need for the services that the agency

provides.
Several entities have acknowledged the Commission for its

work. The following list includes some of the comments received:
e State Auditor -~ "The North Dakota Public Service

Commission also put extensive time and efforts into
enhancing its visibility and customer service. The agency
has implemented a user-friendly web site with all regulated
industries listed that link to their five primary divisions . . . As
compared to the neighboring states and several others
across the nation we found this site to be better designed,
easier to navigate and more inclusive of information.”

Federal Office of Surface Mining ~ “The North Dakota
program continues to operate very efficiently and effectively.
This Is especially impressive considering the number of
mines, tonnage of coal produced, the amount of land
disturbed and reclaimed each year, and the small number of
staff . . . A very good working relationship is maintained with




their customers and they use a cooperative approach when
working with interested parties, including industry,
landowners, citizen groups and OSM. Any issues that arise
are resolved in a fair and straightforward manner. The PSC
carries out its responsibilities using the appropriate technical
expertise and a high level of professionalism.”

¢ Federal Office of Pipeline Safety — PSC received a perfect
score (100/100) during the annual audit of North Dakota's
gas pipeline safety program in both 1999 and 2000.

e Kensal Farmers Elevator — "Just called to let you know how
much we appreciated working with your inspector this week.
He was very knowledgeable and gave us some good
suggestions. He was very professional and personable.”

As we indicated in our introductory remarks, the general fund
portion of the Executive Budget recommendation for the Commission
is a “status quo” proposal. It calls for the continuation of existing
programs at existing FTE levels. We would like to point out, however,
that the proposed budget contains 42 FTEs. The Commission
reorganized staff functions during the current biennium and .+~
eliminated one federally funded FTE. The agency's FTE
authorization may, therefore, be reduced to 41,

The Executive Budget contains a 12.7 percent increase in the
travel line item. This money is used primarily for travel related to
grain elevator inspections, the certification of weighing and measuring
devices, inspections at coal mines and related reclamation work, and
monitoring contractor work at abandoned mine sites.

As we noted earlier, the Executive Budget restored a Weights &

Measures inspector position that was cut as a part of the "hold even”




budget compilation. It is important to note, however, that the
Executive Budget does not provide any travel money for this position.
Travel costs associated with each of these positions total about
$23,500 per biennium. This travel and related inspections generate
approximately $83,500 in general fund revenues.

Fleet Services advised that agencies should budget an
additional 15 ~ 30 percent to cover anticipated cost increases during
the upcoming biennium. The Commission expects that it will
experience increases toward the upper end of this range since most
of its inspection trips require the use of less fuel-efficient vehicles
such as four wheel drive utility vehicles and one ton and tandem axle
trucks.

Through October of 2000, the Commission's general fund
inspection programs expended approximately $190,000 for travel.
Virtually all of this travel was for in-state inspection work. The
anticipated biennial total for these functions is $285,000.

Increasing this amount by 10 percent to account for higher fuel
costs over the next two years yields a budget requirement of
$313,000. The Executive Budget recommendation is only $262,000,
An additional $51,000 is required in this line item. Of this amount,
$23,500 is needed to fund in-state travel for the restored position; the
remainder is to offset higher fuel costs and to thereby maintain
existing inspection levels.

It I8 iImportant to note that the Commission has introduced two
bills that would increase license fees associated with these inspection
programs. Proposed fee increases for weights and measures
Inspections and grain élevator licenses would generate approximately




$93,000 per biennium for the general fund. This increase in revenue
would more than offset the increased cost of travel associated with
these programs.

We would also like to make the legislature aware of two
supplemental request items that were ultimately left out of the
Executive Budget recommendation. The first of these items was a
request for an information officer position. This person would have
developed educational materlals and programs to help North
Dakotans make more informed choices about the purchase and use
of utility services in a deregulated environment.

The Commission requested $75,000 for this position. Of this
amount, $66,000 would have been general fund money. The money
would have been used to hire a person to develop educational
materials and programs and to help people deal with service
problems.  Delivery mediums would have included brochures,
classroom presentations, tnternet, news releases, and working with
groups such as social service agencies and farm and commodity
groups. The Executive Budget does not contain funding for this
position.

A second item that was not included in the Executive Budget
recommendation was a request for $100,000 in genera! fund money
to pursue relief from monopolistic railroad practices.

North Dakota's rail rates on grain are among the highest in the
country. |t costs more to ship corn from North Dakota to Seattle than
it does to ship exactly the same amount of corn several hundred
miles further from lowa to the same destination. Similarly, the rates
on shipments of North Dakota wheat to Portland, Oregon, are higher




than the rates on wheat shipped from Kansas and Nebraska, even
though the trip for North Dakota is several hundred miles shorter.

The Commission estimates that North Dakota's annual
transportation blll would be as much as $100 miliion lower if we had
effective competition for grain shipments. This is money that should
stay in the pockets of our farmers and grain elevators. Keeping this
money in the state would be a great boost to our rural economy.

Federal rules on rate complaint matters have undergone
several changes In the past two years. While it may have been
virtually impossible to successfully challenge unreasonable rail rates
a few years ago, winning such a case is now a possibility.

A rate complaint case would have to be brought before the
federal Surface Transportation Board. While we recognize that it is
unlikely that such a case could be brought and won for $100,000, this
amount will allow work to begin.

The returns on this "investment” would be huge if rail rates were
lowered as a result of such an action. Each one-cent per bushel
reduction in transportation costs would save North Dakota farmers $5
million per year.

Some of these funds could also be used to contest
discriminatory actions that are taking place relative to many of the
state's grain elevators. Many firms fear that they might be forced out
of business because of railroad car supply programs that will make it
impossible for them to obtain cars under reasonable terms.

Funds for this effort are not included in the Executive Budget
recommendation. We encourage the Legislature to rethink this
matter.




In conclusion, we want to reiterate that the budget before you is
basically a status quo proposal. The Commission does, however,
need an additional $51,000 in general fund travel money to allow
ingpectors to complete their work.

Desplte fundamental changes in some of the industries that the
Commission regulates, there is still a need for the services that the
agency provides. Some of these services have been revised to
reflect changes In industry and many of our delivery methods have
been revised to reflect changes in technology. The Commission is an
agency ir. transition. The Legislature and the Commission have
made thesa changes In response to changes that are taking place

around us.
The Commission needs resources to do the work that the

Legislature has assigned to it. With the exceptions noted in our
testimony, the Commission urges your favorable support of the

budget that is before you.
Mr. Chairman, that concludes our testimony. | would be happy

to respond to questions.

>,
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Public Service Commission
Stiute of North IDakota

600 B Boulevard Ave. Dept. 40K

Bismarek, North Dakote S8505-0480

¢-mail sab@oracle pestate md v

COMMISSIONERS THIY BO0O-366- 6888

January 16, 2001 Hax 701-328-2410

Bruce Hagen Phone 7043282400
President

Susan B. Wefuld Baveutive Secrelary

teo M. Reinbold Jon M. Mivlke

Rep. Rex Byerly, Chalrman
Government Operations Division
House Commiittee on Appropriations

RE: H.B. 1008 — Supplemental Information

Dear Representative Byerly.

As requested at the PSC's appropriation hearing, | am providing you with copies of
the fiscal notes on the three fee increase bills sponsored by the Commission. The
following Is a summary of these bills and the corresponding fiscal notes:

Bill # Industry Proposed Increase Revenue Impact
. 1087 Auctioneers &
Auction Clerks $15 per year $19,000
1091 Weilghts &
Measures Approx. 10% $45,000
2074 Grain Elevators
& Grain Buyers $60 per year $48,000

As | indicated at the hearing, all of these funds would go directly to the general fund.
These amounts were not included in the revenue projections in the Commission's orlginal
budget submittal. If any these bills are enacted, the increased income would be over and
above the amounts projected earlier,”

Your committee also requested additional information concerning natural gas
pricing and wind turbines. lllona Jeffcoat-Sacco will be sending you that information in a
separate transmittal,

Thank you for the courtesies extended to us at our hearing. Please call me at 8-
4082 if you have further questions.

' Sincerely,




Bill/Resolution No.:
Amendment to:

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislutive Council
12/14/2000

HB 1067

Page 1 of 2

LA, State fiseal effects [dentify the state fiseal effect and the flscal effect on ageney appropriations

compuared (o fimding levels and appropriations anticipated under current faw.

1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Bienaium 2003-2005 Bicnnium |

General || Other General Other General Other

Fund Funds Fund ||  Funds Fund Funds
Kevenues $0 $0 $19,600 $0 $19,000 $0
Expenditurey $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Appropriations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

tB. County, <ity, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision,
1999-2001 Biennium 2004-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennivm
Counties || Cities School || Countles || Cities School || Counties || Cities J School
Districts Districts L Distriets |
$0 $0 so  sol o $0 $0 $0] $0

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure wiich cause fiscal impact and inelude any comnients
relevant to your analysis,

This bill proposes to increase the annual license fee for auctioneers and auction clerks from
$35 10 $50. This fee was last increased in 1987, Increaseing this fee to $50 and imposing a
$25 surcharge for renewals that are submitted in an untimely manner would generate
additional general fund income of approximately $19,000 per biennium, The increase was
reccommended by the State Auditor in a March 2000 audit report.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, swhen appropriate, for each revenue type
and fimd affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The $19,000 projected revenue increase is based on the current number of licensees (approx.
600) times the proposed $15 increase.

B. Expenditares: £xplain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency,

‘ line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

No significant incremental costs will be incurred if this proposal is enacted.

http://nodak04.state.nd.us/ndlc/trfnotes. nst/FN WebPrint/8 Ad A4F8ACDS07CB0862569BY... 12/27/2000




Page 2 of 2

C. Appropriatlons: Explain the appropriation amounts, Provide detall, when uppropriate, of the cffect
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
exeentive budget. Indicate the relatfonship benween the amounts shown for expenditures and

’ appropriations.

The proposal will not require additional appropriatioris.

Name: o i Jon Miéﬁ(tc Agency: l’uhiTEchicc(‘mmni_.s:;ion
Phone Number: 328-4082 Date 12/15/2000
_ Prepared:

s b e vt

http://nodak04.state.nd.us/ndle/Irfnotes.nsf/FN WebPrint/ 8A4A4F8 ACD807CB0862569B:... 12/27/2000
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REVISION

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment (o:
1A, State fiseal effects Iddentify the state Nscal effect and the flscal effect on agency appropriations

HB3 1091

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Counell

12/27/2000

compared to ﬁmd/{_zé' levels and appropriations antleipated wnder current law,

Page [ of 2

1999-2001 Biconlum 2001-2003 Biennlum 2()03-2l)ilS“ljjgiq.lj_g__upm_ ]

General Other General Other General Other
| F'und Funds Fund Iunds Fund || Funds
Ecvcnues $0 $0 §:45,000 $(3J $45,000 $0
Expenditures || $0 $0 sof| $0 0 50
gapenanures .. ‘ - e : -] ‘
Appropriations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0j| $0

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: ldentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision,

1999-2001 Biennlum 20012003 Biennium [ 2003-2005 Bicnnium _
Counties | Cities | School || Counties || Cities || School | Counties || Cities || School
Districts i || Districts Districts
$0 $0 50 $165 $350) $0 $105 $350 $0

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure swhich cause fiscal Impact and include any conunents
relevant to your anclysis.

HB 1091 proposes a 10 percent increase in the fees charged for testing and certifying

weighing and measuring devices. The last significant increase in these fees was in 1993, At
their current level, these fees are about 300 percent below those charged by private service
providers, The proposed increase would generate an additioan! $45,000 in biennial income

for the general fund.

Some tests are performed for cities and counties. If testing fees are increased by 10 percent
as proposed by this bill, these entities will experience a cummulative fiscal impact totaling
approximately $515 per biennium,

t
3. State fiscal effect detail: FFor information shown under state fiscid effect in 14, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for cacl revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

http://modak04.state.nd.us/ndlc/Irfnotes.nst/FN WebPrint/776 1C 1689056 BDEFR62569BI... 12/27/2000
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The fees charged for testing and certifylng weighing and measuring devices currently
generate about $450,000 per biennium for the general fund. Increasing these fees by 10
percent would produce an additional $45,000 in income per biennium for the general fund.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditire amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each ogency,
line item, and find affected and the number of FUE positions affected

There are not incremental expenditures associated with this fee increase,

S Approprintionss Lxplain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fiund gffected and any amounty included in the
executive budget, Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations.

Passing 1B 1091 would have no impact on the appropriation requested by the Public
Service Commission or any other agency.

Name: Jou Miclke Ageney: Public Service Commission
Phone Number: 328-4082 Date 12/27/2000
Prepared: |

http://nodak04.state.nd.us/ndlc/Irfnotes.nsf/FNWebPrint/776 1C1689056 BDEF862569BD(... 12/27/2000
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Page 1 of 2

FISCAL NOTE

. Requested by Legislative Council
§2/26/2000

Bill/Resolution No.:  S13 2074

Amendment to.
IA, State fiseal effeet: ldentlfy the state flscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared o funding levels and appropriations anticipated wnder current law.

L o _‘,.-wj)‘;’foﬁﬁlcnnlum ) [ 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Bicanium N
General | Other General Other General Other
- ffund || Funds Fuad Funds Fund Funds
Ifg\'enues I $0 $0 $:48,000 $0 $48,000 $0
Expenditures ] $0) :mm $0 $0 sof $0
(Appropriations $0 $0 $o $0 so $0
B, County, city, and school district fiseal effect: ldentify the flscal effect on the appropriate political
subdiviston,
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Bienmiym | 2003-2005 Biennium
Countles §| Cities School |[ Countles |[ Cities School || Counties || Citles School
| Districts Districts Districts
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2, Nurrative: ldentlfy the aspects of the measure which cause Ascal Impact and include any comments
relevant (o your analysis.

This bill proposes to increase the annual license fee for grain wareshous and grain buyers by $50 per
year, The annual license fee for grain warehouses rnages from $250 to $500 per yearer depending on
the size of the facility, The fee for facility-based grain buyers is $250. The fee for roving grain buyers
is $150. Inceasing these tees by $50 would generate approximately $48,000 per biennium for the
general fund, The increase was recommended by the State Auditor in a March 2000 audit report.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Exolain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and find affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The $48,000 projected revenue increase is based on the current number of licensees times the proposed
$50 increase (480 licensees x $50 x 2 years = $49%,000).

. B. Expenditures: Lxplain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for cach agency,
line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

http://nodak04.state.nd.us/ndle/Irfnotes.nsf/FN WebPrint/26 E8019CA86 1 FASB862569BD... 12/27/2000
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. No incremental costs will be incurred if this proposal is enacted.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amownts. Provide detail, swhen appropriaie, of the effect
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and find affected and any amounts included in the
exectitive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shosen for expenditures and
appropriations.

This proposal will not require additioanl appropriations,

- g

Nu_t‘nezu: ___Non Mielke __.“_,‘ Agency: Public Service Commission
Phone Number: 328-4082 Dato 12/27/2000
_J{Prepared:

http://nodak04.state.nd.us/ndic/Irfmotes.nsf/FN WebPrint/26E8019CA86 I FASB862569BD... 12/27/2000
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H.B. 1008

Presented by: Jon Mielke, Executive Secretary
Public Service Commission

Before: Senate Appropriations Committee
Senator David Nething, Chalrman

Date: February 21, 2001

TESTIMONY

Chairman Nething and committee members, my name is Jon
Mielke. | am the Public Service Commission’'s executive secretary. |
also serve as the director of the Commission's Licensing Division and
as the primary staff person on railroad matters.

In the interest of time and continuity, | will present our agency's

testimony on this bill. Please note, however, that Commissioners
Susan Wefald, Leo Reinbold, and Tony Clark are also here and are
available to respond to questions.

Also with us are lllona Jeffcoat-Sacco, the director of the
Commission’'s Public Utilities Division, and Mike Diller, the
Commission’s accountant. We welcome the opportunity to meet with
vou to discuss our operations, statutory mandates, and resource
needs.

Except for three items, this is largely a status quo budget
proposal. Major deviations from our 1999-01 budget include:




. o $33,000 in new funding that the House provided to pursue a

possible complaint case against rnonopolistic railroad
practices,

o $23,500 that was requested but which has not been

provided to cover travel expenses associated with a Weights
and Measures inspactor position, and

¢ Reducing the Commission FTE authorization from 42 to 41,

We will discuss each of these items in more detail towards the
end of our testimony.

Despite its relatively small size, the PSC has a very broad set
of responsibilities. The Commission's jurisdictions include:

Regulation of telephone, electric, and natural gas utilities;
Pipeline safety inspections;

Licensing grain elevators and auctioneers,

Testing and certifying weighing and measuring devices,
Overseeing coal mining;

Eliminating hazards at abandoned mine sites;

Siting power plants, power lines, and pipelines; and

Representing state rail interests in federal proceedings.

The Commission’s operating divisions function with two to eight
employees; far fewer than comparable divisions in other states within
the region. A copy of our current organizational chart is attached.

The Commission has a 1999-2001 operating budget of
approximately $9.2 million. Of this amount, just under $3.6 million or
about 39 percent is general fund money. Virtually all of remainder is




federal money that is used to fund work related to reclamation
activities at North Dakota's active and abandoned coal mines.

in many respects, the Commission is an agency in transition; it
has been for many years. The agency no longer regulaies trucking
companies and its role in rail regulation has changed drastically
hecause of federal preemption. Competition is finding its way into tho
telecommunications industry and the Commission is now often called
on to resolve slamming complaints and disputes between competing
carriers. Changes are occurring in the electric industry as a result of
recent Federal Energy Regulatory Commission actione and more
changes may be expected based on future congressional and
legislative actions and California's recent experiences with
deregulation. Computers have made it possibie for the Commission
to do more with less.

The lLegislature and the Commission have redesignern the
agency in response to these changes. Twenty years ago the ageiicy
had over 60 employees; today it has 41. Fifteen years ago the
agency had a general fund budget of $4.1 million. Its current general
fund budget is less than $3.6 million. Coal mine permit applications
that once came in 20 volume sets can now be submitted on a single
computer disc. Grain elevator inspections are done with computers
instead of pencils and adding machines. Requested information is
usually sent electronically and Is often already avallable on the web.

The Commission was the subject of an interim study during the
1995-97 biennium. Among other things, the report said:

o “Although the role of state regulation has not been
determined, representatives of various utilities testified that




the regulatory role of the commission may be more
significant in the future.”

"Representatives of the telecommunications industry testified
that the Public Service Commission will be facing additional
responsibilities in the near future as a result of the Federal
Telecommunications Act of 1996."

These observations are still valid.

The Commission handles over 1,200 cases per biennium; over
96 percent are processed without a formal hearing.

There are, however, instances when formal hearings cannot be

avoided. In these cases, the Commission functions like a court and
issues orders after holding formal hearings with presentations by all
interested parties. Recent major proceedings include:

US West residential cost study and toll / access rebalancing
hearings.

A Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996 Section 271
investigation involving US West / Qwest's preparations to
enter the long distance market.

Local service disputes involving Western Wireless and
Consolidated Communications.

The siting of an Otter Tall Power and Northern States Power
(Xcel) electric transmission line from Rugby to the Canadian
Border.

Mine reclamation complaints involving landowners and
mining companies.

Implementation  of "Performance-Based  Regulation”
agreerments with Northern States Power (Xcel) and Otter Tail
Power,




. e SRT's assimilation of the Minot phone system into the
cooperative.

o Grain warehouse insolvencies involving Viking Seed and
Custom Processors.

e A complaint against a fertilizer dealer for using uncertified
and inaccurate devices to sell fertilizer.

e Proceedings before the federal government involving rules to
govern future railroad mergers and rate complaints.

The Commission’s functions have changed over the years but
there continues to be a vital need for the services that the agency

provides.
Several entities have acknowledged the Commission for its

work during the current biennium. Some of the comments received

include:

o State Auditor — “The North Dakota Public Service
Commission also fut extensive time and efforts into
enhancing its visibility and customer service. The agency
has implemented a user-friendly web site with all regulated
industries listed that link to their five primary divisions . . . As
compared to the neighboring states and several others
across the nation we found this site to be better designed,
easier to navigate and more inclusive of information.”

o Federal Office of Surface Mining — "“The North Dakota

program continues to operate very efficiently and effectively.

This is especially impressive considering the number of

mines, tonnage of coal produced, the amount of land

disturbed and reclaimed each year, and the small humber of

staff . . . A very good working relationship is maintained with

thelr customers and they use a cooperative approach when

working  with interested parties, Including industry,

. landowners, cltizen groups and OSM. Any issues that arise




are resolved in a fair and straightforward manner. The PSC
carries out its responsibilities using the appropriate technical
expertise and a high level of professionalism.”

¢ Federal Office of Pipeline Safety — The PSC received a
perfect score (100/100) during the annual audit of North
Dakota's gas pipeline safety program in both 1999 and 2000.

» Kensal Farmers Elevator - “Just called to let you know how
much we appreciated working with your inspector this week.
He was very knowledgeable and gave us some good
suggestions. He was very professional and personable.”

As we indicated in our introductory remarks, except for three
items, this budget is largely a ‘“status quo” proposal. These
exceptions involve the elimination of a vacant position, the lack of
travel money for an inspection position, and the provision of funding
to pursue a possible complaint proceeding against monopolistic
railroad practices.

Regarding the vacant position, the Commission experienced a
vacancy in a federally funded position last summer. Rather than fill
the position, we decided to reassigin the duties among several staff
members and to leave the position vacant. We suggested to the
House that the position could be deleted from our budget. [t did so.
This change will leave the Commission with 41 FTEs.

Concerhing travel money, this budget contains a 12.7 percent
increase in the travel line item., This money is used primarily for
travel related to graih eievator inspections, the certification of
weighing and measuring devices, inspections at coal mines and
related reclamation work, and monitoring contractor work at

abandoned mine sites,




While 12.7 percent sounds like a significant increase, it is
important to note that Fleet Services advised that agencies should
budget an additional 15 -~ 30 percent to cover anticipated cost
increases during the upcoming biennium. The Commission expects
that it will experience increases toward the upper end of this range
since most of its inspection trips require the use of less fuel-efficient
vehicles such as four wheel drive utility vehicles and one ton and
tandem axle trucks.

It is also important to note that the Executive Budget restored a
Weights & Measures inspector position that had been cut as a part of
the “hold even” budget compilation. The Executive Budget did not,
however, restore travel money associated with this position.

An average Weights & Measures inspector incurs travel costs
of about $23,500 per biennium. This travel and related inspections
generate approximately $83,500 in general fund revenues.

Through October of 2000, the Commission's general fund
inspection programs expended approximately $190,000 for travel.
Virtually all of this travel was for in-state inspection work. Total
biennial costs for these inspections will approach $285,000.

Increasing this amount by 10 percent to account for higher fuel
costs over the next two years yields a budget recuirement of
$313,000. The Executive Budget recommendation for this function
totals only $262,000.

The Commission asked the House for an additional $51,000 in
travel money for the restored inspector position and to offset
continuing inflationary increases. The House chose not to add




additional funding to this line item. We suspect that this was done in
hopes of lower fuel prices in the future.

Given current trends, we doubt that significant savings can be
achieved as a result of dropping fuel prices. We would apprzciate
your reconsideration of this request.

We would also like to point out that the Commission has
introduced two bills that would increase license fees associated with
these inspection programs. Proposed fee increases for weights and
measures inspections (H.B. 1091) and grain elevator licenses (S.B.
2074) would generate approximately $93,000 per biennium for the
general fund and would indirectly help offset increased travel costs.
These increases have both passed one house and are headed to the
second for final consideration.

The final item that we would like to discuss with you is a
request that we presented to the House concerning unreasonable rail
rates and unfair operating practices.

North Dakota's rail rates on grain are among the highest in the
country. 1t costs more to ship corn from North Dakota to Seattle than
it does to ship exactly the same amount of corn several hundred
miles further from lowa to the same destination. Similarly, the rates
on shipments of North Dakota wheat to Portland, Oregon, are higher
than the rates on wheat shipped from Kansas and Nebraska, even
though the trip for North Dakota is several hundred miles shorter.

The Commission estimates that North Dakota's annual
transportation bill would be as much as $100 million lower if we had
effective competition for grain shipments. This is money that should
stay in the pockets of our farmers and grain elevators, Keeping this




money in the state would be a great boost to our rural economy.

Federal rules on rate complaint matters have undergone
several changes in the past two years. While it may have been
virtually impossible to successfully chalienge unreasonable rail rates
a few years ago, winning such a case is now a possibility.

We originally asked the House for $100,000 in general fund
money to pursue relief from monopolistic railroad practices. The
House version of this bill appropriates $33,000 for this undertaking.
We respectfully request that the Senate increase this amount to at
least $75,000. We hope that we could then go out to other groups in
the state to raise the full amount required to get this project started.

We want to emphasize that it is unlikely that a rate complaint
could be initiated and won for $100,000. This amount would,
however, allow work to begin.

It is important to note that the returns on this “investment” would
be huge if rail raies were lowered as a result of such an action. Each
one-cent per bushel reduction in transportation costs would save
North Dakota farmers $5 million per year.

It is also possible that some or all of these funds could also be
used to contest discriminatory actions that are taking place relative to
many of the state’s grain elevators. Many tirms fear that they might
be forced out of business because of railroad car supply programs
that will make it impossible for them to obtain cars under reasonable
terms.

In conclusion, we want to reiterate that the budget before you is
basically a status quo proposal. We do, however, appreciate your
consideration of our specific requests concerning inspection-related




travel money and funding for the rail initiative.

Despite fundamental changes in some of the industries that the
Commission regulates, there is still a need for the services that the
agency provides. Some of these services have been revised to
reflect changes in industry and many of our delivery methods have
been revised to reflect changes in technology. The Commission is an
agency in transition. The Legislature and the Commission have
made these changes in response to changes that are taking place
around us.

The Commission needs resources to do the work that the
Legislature has assigned to it. With the exceptions noted in our
testimony, the Commission urges your favorable support of the
budget that is before you.

Mr. Chairman, that concludes .ur testimony. We would be

happy to respond to questions.
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19 January 2001

Honorable Rex Byerly, Chairman
Government Operations Division
House Committee on Appropriations
North Dakota Legislature

Re: H.B. 1008 ~ Supplemental information
Dear Chairman Byerly:
As requested by the committee at our appropriations hearing, this letter responds

to the wind turbine location question and Includes copies of customer information on
natural gas prices.

Regarding wind generation, | was asked about the limitations on the location of
wind turbines In proximity to one another. It Is my understanding that in order to
minimize interference with wind flow, wind turbines should be located at least 600 feet
apart, on every side.

| was also asked about the information the Commission has available to provide
to gas customers and the public about the current high price of natural gas. Enclosed
are coples of the following:

o A short explanation on gas prices for routine distribution;

e A copy of a particularly helpful MDU bill insert that my division also often provides
to consumers;

o A copy of a suggested "tool kit” of information provided to the Commission by its
national assoclation, coples of which are avallable for distribution to the public as
appropriate;

¢ A copy of Frequently Asked Questions from the American Gas Assoclation,
linked through the Consumer Information Page on the PSC web site;

o A copy of the American Gas Assoclation's briefing paper “The Potentlal Impact of

Higher Natural Gas Prices on Reslidential Consumers” also linked through the

Consumer Information Page on the PSC web site.




Chairman Rex Byerly
Government Operations Division
House Commitiee or: Approprialions

19 January 2001
Page 2

o (Note: the PSC web site also contains each gas utllity’s current Purchased Gas
Adjusiment and links to other energy-refated sites, including sites with energy
conservation tips.)

| hope this information has answered the committee’s questions. |If you or any
committee members have any additional questions or need any additional information,
please do not hesitate to call me at 8-2407.

Best regards,

~ Wise

lllona A. Jeffcoat-S
Director, Public Utilities Division

“r

COre A L1 LD

. encl,

c Government Operations Division committee members w/encl.




.wm are my hatural gas bills so high this winter?

Each month your North Dakota Public Service Commission approves the price of the gas that
XCEL (formerly NSP), MDU, and Great Plains pay for their gas supply. These companies buy
natural gas for their customers through long-term contracts and at current market prices. When
they buy gas in the summer they are putting some of that gas into storage for customers' winter
use. This year, market prices for natural gas at the welthead have been high in the summer as
well as this fall, and so customers are going to pay more for natural gas this winter.

Natural gas is a commodity, and the price of natural gas shifts depending on supply and demand.
The price of commodity gas was deregulated by Congress starting in 1978, with state and federal
regulators having no jurisdiction over the commodity price. Rather, the market sets the price
largely on the basis of actual and expected supply and demand conditions.

In the case of purchased gas, a gas utility typically buys gas wholesale and sells it to customers at
cost. In the current situation, higher gas prices are the result of price increases at the wellhead for
what Is called commodity gas. In our state, and in most others, changes in the price of
commodity gas get passed through to consumers on a monthly basis through a "purchased gas
adjustment” mechanism or PGA, For the past 8 years, natural gas prices at the wellhead have
been low, and North Dakotans have benefited by paying low prices for natural gas. However, this
year the commodity price of gas has gone up dramatically.

How can | deal with higher gas prices and hiqher gas bills?

(ne option is to conserve on the use of natural gas. Having the furnace serviced, turning down
the thermostiit when unoccupled or at night, turning down the gas hot water heater even a few
degrees, change the furnace filter once a month, or caulking and weather stripping around
windows and doors are just a few ideas on how to help cut your gas bills. More ideas are
available from your power company, the Division of Community Service State Energy Program
(701) 328-2697, and our web site (see below).

¢ A second option for consumers is to tuke advantage of balanced billing plans to even out their
monthly gas bills. These plans allow consumers to reduce their winter gas bills by paying more
during other times of the year when gas consumption is typically much lower.

o A third optlon Is for consumers who qualify to take advantage of heating assistance. In North
Dakota, customers can find out qualification information from their County Soclal Service
Office. Heating asslistance s avallable from October 1, 2000, through May 31, 2000. For
example, In North Dakota a family of four qualifies for heating assistance if thelr Income Is
$30,601. Those qualifying for energy assistance can also recelve reimhursements for furnace

and chimney cleaning up to $75.

o Consumers should always contact their utility if they are having problems paying their utility
bills. This contact should be made prior to reaching the polint of disconnection, so payment
plans can be worked out or funds from asslistance programs can be made avallable,

o Also see our web site! http://pc6.psc.state.nd,us/Content/psc/PUD/Consumer_Tips.htm

North Dakota Public Service Commission - 11/00
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From: Scott, Deborah [DScott@naruc.org]

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2000 8:09 AM
To: NARUC Membership List
Cc: Mele, Chrls

Subject: Gas Price Info Packet

e
B o
1]

Gas Price Info footer
Pocket Final 10...

, > TO: ALL NARUC COMMISSIONERS
JFROM:  Commissioher Ed Holimies '
Chalr, NARUC Committee on Gas
Commissioner, Kentucky Public Service Commission
| RE:NATURAL GAS PRICE DOCUMENT

The National Assoclation of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC) has
taken a proactive approach to the growing problem of rising natural gas
prices. In a joint effort the NARUC Committee on Gas, the NARUC Glaff
Subcommittee on Gas, the Natlonal Regulatory Research Institute (NRRI) and
the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) have produced an Information packet
entitled “Information on the Problem of High Natural Gas Prices and
Alternative Actions By State Public Utility Commissions.” A copy of this
document is attached to this e-mail.

The purpose of this packet is to serve as a “{ool kit” for the public and
State government officials by providing information that aims to (1)
educate Public Utitity Commissions (PUCs) and other State government
officials on the recent developments in the natural gas sector leading to
high gas prices, and (2) identify options PUCs and other State government
agencles might consider to address the problem of high gas prices,
Inctuding a communications strategy for disseminating the information
contained in this packet. This information can also be used by consumers
in better preparing themselves for the coming heating season.

This packet addresses several topics pertaining to high hatural gas prices
in a “frequently asked questions” (FAQ) format. The packet provides
information on natural gas price projections, aclions of PUCs and gas
utilities to date, regulatory mechanisms for passing through higher gas
costs to consumers, PUC options to mitigate the effect of high gas prices
oh consumers, different actions consumers can take to reduce their gas
bills, available low-Income assistance programs, and available emergency
monles from governmental agencles.

The “Information on the Problem of High Natural Gas Prices and Alternative
Actions by State Public Utility Commissions” document can also be found at
the NARUC web site (www.naruc.orq).

I hope you will talke a moment to look at this information and find it
useful. | also hope you wili share this Information with your staff,

Thank you for taking the time to review this document. Should you have
any questions please fes! free 1o call me at (602) 5664-3940.

<<Gas Price Info Packet Final 10-13-00.doc>>
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Subcommittee on Gas

High Natural Gas Prices and Alternative Actions by State
Public Utility Commissions

Introduction

The rapid rise in natural gas prices, starting carlicr this year, has raised concerns about the effect it
will have on consumers, The commodity price for natural gas is projected to increase by at least $2 per
Mcf over last winter’s prices. These prices ultimately will fall on the shoulders of retail gas
consumers, some of whom will find it especially difficult to absorb in view of budget and income
constraints, Most industry observers perceive these gas price increasces as reflecting the normal
working of a commodity market where volatile prices ore a common occurrence. In the current
situation, tight gas supplies have resulted in price increases. Nevertheless, the harsh reality is such
price fluctuations can impose serious hardship on many consumers., With good reason, state public
utility commisstons (PUCy) and other governmental entitics are paying close attention te the
developments in the natural gas scetor and what effect they will have on consumers, PUCs have the
specific responsibility of assuring the general public of the reagonableness of prices for utility
services, This responsibility includes making utility services affordable to the general public,

‘The purpose of this Information Packet is to serve as a "tool kit" by assisting PUCs in their endeavors
to serve the public interest during this time of rising gas prices. Specifically, it containg information
that aims to (1) educate PUCs on the recent developments in the natural gas scetor leading to high gas
prices, and (2) identify options PUCs might consider to address the problem of high gas prices,
including a communications strategy for disseminating the information contained in this packet, Some
PUCs may want to use this information to assist gas consumers in better preparing themselves for this
coming heating scason, They also may want to disseminate the information to elected officials, gas
utilities, community groups, and other governmental agencies.

This packet addresses several topics perfaining to high natural gas prices; in a "frequently asked
questions" (FAQ) format, it provides information on natural gas price projections, actions of PUCs
and gas utilities to date, regulatory mechanisms for passing through higher gas costs to consumers,
PUC options to mitigate the effect of high gas prices on consumers, different actions consumers can
take to reduce their gas bills, available low-income assistance programs, and available emergency
monies from governmental agencies,

Q: What are the price projections for natural gas this winter, and how do they
compare to last winter’s prices?

A The Energy Information Administration (EIA) in the U.S. Department of Energy is
forecasting, as of September 1, that, assuming a normal winter, supplies of natural gas
will be tight for the winter heating season. Reflecting these tight supply conditions,
wellhead prices are projected to be nearly double the level from lust winter, These hipher
wellhead prices, on o national level, translate into 25 percent higher unit costs for natural

3100.himi 117372000
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gas delivered to residential consumers as compared to last winter,

. Domestic production of natural gas is projected to increase by only 0.5 percent in 2000
compared to 1999 (from 18.66 to 18.76 Tef). This is due in large part to low wellhead
prices for natural gas in 1998 and 1999, causing domestic producers to reduce their
exploration and development programs. The jump in prices since January 2000 has
stimulated higher levels of drilling, but this will not boost supplies until after this winter.
Coupled with the strong demand since Spring 2000 for natural gas for electric generation
to meet high summer cooling demand in the West and Southwest, as well as high
industrial demand, supplies of natural gas will remain tight through the coming winter
heating season.

Natural gas wellhead prices are projected to average $4.40/Mcf for the fourth quarter of
2000. This is nearly double the wellhead price ($2.26/Mcf) from the fourth quarter of
1999, These higher wellhead prices, on a national level, translate into 25 percent higher
prices for residential customers during that period.

Gas storage, which historically has been used by the industry to mitigate price volatility,
is down in 2000 as compared to 1999. Working gas storage is expected to total 2,617 Bef
at the end of the third quarter this year compared to 2,884 Bef at the end of the third
quarter in 1999, Market analysts generally consider the current level of working gas
storage adequate if the winter is normal, or warmer than normal, as forecasted.

EIA updates its forecasts of natural gas and petroleum markets on a monthly basis. These
forecasts can be found on the EIA web site: wiww, efa.doce. goy.

NATURAL GAS SUPPLIES AND PRICES
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. Q: What actions have state PUCs and gas utilities {aken to date?

A: Based on a recent survey conducted by the National Association of Regulatory Utility
Commissioners (NARUC), some of the actions PUCs have already taken, or plan to take,
include: (1) meeting with gas utilities in their states, (2) issuing news releases and
meeting with media representatives to explain and publicize the problem, (3) educating
the public about what to expect in terms of gas prices and hills, (4) reviewing the gas
utilities’ purchased gas adjustments (PGAs), (5) conducting hearings on high gas prices
and mitigation alternatives, and (6) holding public forums. With regard to consumer
complaints, PUCs will generally carry out nonmal procedures with their consumer affairs
staff to be educated on the issucs.

Many gas utilities are publicizing the fact that gas consumers will sce higher gas bills this
coming heating scason, Some wtilities have issued press releases, placed bill inscrts or
letters in customer bills, provided information on their websites, and worked with their
local media in writing articles and giving interviews for radio and television. The
American Gas Association (AGA) has distributed to state commissions and the news
media, among others, a briefing packet on high gas prices.

Perhaps more than anything, state PUCs and gas utilities are working to avoid the
situation where customers become outraged over the hardship suffered because of higher
gas bills. The primary mechanism undertaken by both commissions and gas utilities has
been the dissemination of information warning consumers about anticipated events. In
terms of mitigation approaches, it scems that PUCs will largely rely on traditional
approaches. For example, consumers will be reminded to take advantage of currently
available mechanisms such as budget billing plans and energy assistance programs.

Q: How do higher gas costs for utilities lead to higher prices for consumers?

A Throughout their history, PUCs have extensively applied the principle that prices
charged to consumers should be based on the gas utility’s cost of service. This pricing
philosophy is consistent with the prevailing regulatory practice of requiring consumers to
be responsible for those costs incurred by a gas utility to satisfy their demand. Under most
commissions’ practices, only those costs that are considered prudent and reasonable — i,
reflective of efficient utility management - are allowed to be recovered from consuniers.

In the case of purchased gas, a gas utility typically buys and resells gas without earning a
profit. In the current situation, higher gas prices are the result of price escalation at the
wellhead for what is called "commodity gas." In most states, commodity gas costs are
recovered outside the forum of a general rate case through what is commonly called the
"purchased gas adjustment” mechanism or PGA. PGAs, which grew rapidly in popularity
after the 1973 oil price shock, were instituted to allow a gas utility to recover its
commodity gos costs (plus, in many states, interstate pipeline costs) in a timely fashion
that averts financial instability for a gas utility while avoiding the cost of filing a
complete rate case. In some states, changes in commodity gas costs get passed-through to

' consumers on a monthly basis, while in other states pass-through oceurs on a quarterly,
seasonal, semi-innual, annusl or on an as-needed basis,

http://www.naruc.org/News/PR 103100, htm) 1 1/3/2000




Info on the Problem of High Natural Gas Prices Page Sof 10

During 1999, for the U.S. as a whole, commodity gas costs represented about 30 percent

‘ of the total gas bill of residential custorners. This means, for example, if the commodity
gas cost of a utility increases by 40 percent, the total gas bill would increase on average
by 12 percent (40 percent x 30 percent). Of course, this assumes PUCs allow the entire
increase to be recovered from consumers. It should be kept in mind the price of
commodity pas was deregulated by Congress starting in 1978, with PUCs and federal
regulators having no jurisdiction over price; rather, the market sets the price largely on
the basis of actual and expected supply and demand conditions.

Q: What can consumers do to cope with, and prepare for, higher gas prices?

A: Higher gas prices inevitably translate into higher gas bills. While gas prices have
increased over the last several months, most constimers have not yet felt the impact
becaunse of low consumption during the non-winter period. Consumers will begin to
experience the brunt of high gas prices during this coming heating season. Especially if
this winter turns out to be colder than normal, consumers’ gas bills will be significantly
higher than what they were over the last several winters.

Consumers can choose among various actions to reduce their winter gas bills:

e One option is to conserve on the use of natural gas. Lower consumption Iessens the burden of
higher gas prices by reducing the amount of dollars flowing from consumers for a given
increase in price. In most markets, consumers cushion the impact of higher prices by cutting
back on consumption. For example, the doubling of electricity prices this summer in San Dicgo
caused people to reduce use of their home air conditioners in order to curtail clectricity
conswnption. Although some conservation efforts may be costly, and prohibitively expensive
for some consumets, others can be achicved at low cost.

s A second option for consumers is to take advantage of bill payment plans, if offered by their
Jocal gas utility, to even out their monthly gas bills. ‘These plans allow consumers to reduce their
winter gas bills by paying more during other times of the year when gas consumption is
typically much lower.

o A third option is for consumers who qualify to take advantage of energy assistance programs
administered by different levels of government. For example, several states have low-income
programs that subsidize poor households who otherwise would find it difficult fo pay their pas
bills, especially during the winter months. As the gap between unsubsidized gas bills and
"affordable" gas bills increases, it becomes more imperative for low-income houscholds to avail
themselves of assistance programs,

o A fourth option is for consumers to familiarize themselves with their gas utility’s disconnection
polizics, (According to a recent survey conducted by NARUC, most state commissions do not
have formal rules or policies prohibiting service disconnections during the winter heating
season.) Consumers should also contact their utility prior to reaching the point of disconnection
so pnyment plans can be worked out or funds from assistance programs can be made nvailable,

o Q: What assistance will be available to low-income households?

http://www.narue.org/News/PR103100.htinl 117372000
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‘ A: One major source of assistance is the Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
(LIHEAP). This program is a block grant program administered by the Department of
Health and Human Services (FHHHS). Congress established the formula for distributing
funds to the states based on each state’s weather and low-income population. All fifty
states and the District of Columbia reccive LIHEAP grants each year.

To be eligible for a LIHEAP grant, a household’s income must not exceed the greater of
150 percent of the poverty level or 60 percent of the state median income. The highest
leved of LIHEAP assistance goes to those houocholds with the lowest incomes and highest
energy costs or needs in relation to income, taking into account family size, States and
other grantees must conduct outreach activitics designed to ensure cligible houscholds,
especially houscholds with elderly or disabled individuals and households with high
home energy burdens, are made aware this assistance is available. States and other
grantees also must coordinate their LIHEAP programs with similar and related programs.

LIHEAP funds may be made directly to eligible households or to home energy supplicrs
who agree to comply with the provisions of the statute. At the grantee’s option, assistance
may take the form of cash, vouchers, or payments to third parties, such as utility
companies or fuel dealers, on behalf of eligible houscholds. Owners and renters must be
treated equitably.

The LIHEAP statute authorizes n contingency fund of up to $600 million, The President
may release these funds to assist with the home energy needs arising from an emergency
situation. In the past, the President generally has released these funds in response to
emergency situations arising from extreme weather conditions or energy price increases.
Generally, these funds have been distributed based on the degree to which specific states
are affected by the weather or energy price situation that led to the release of contingency
funds,

Other sources of assistance for qualified low-income houscholds include programs that
are either state-mandated or implemented by a wtility on a voluntary basis. xamples of
such programs are demand side management programs, state-required or company-
specific assistance programs, and customer assistance programs, Numerous demand side
programs operate around the country, In Minnesota, for examplz, all jurisdictional gas
utilities are required to spend at least 0.5 percent of their gross operating revenues on
conservation improvement programs such as weather audits, weatherization and rebates
towards the purchase of energy efficient appliances. PUCs can work closely with utilities
and low-income groups to ensure the availability of these programs is effectively
commuraicated to the public prior to the onset of winter.

An example of a state-required, company-specific program is the Ohio Percentoge of
Income Program or "PIP," as it is frequently called, Under this program, a qualifying
consumer in Ohio pays the gns utility a fixed percentage of his or her income for utility
service, regardless of usage, Some programs may require the consumer to make o
tnonthly contribution on any arrearage, The Ohio PIP programs are individually
administered by cach gas utility and funded by mandatory contributions from the utilities'
customers,
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An example of a customer assistance program or "CAP," is a program currently operated

. by a Kentucky gas utility funded by a mandatory contribution from residential customers.
The customer funding is matched, dollar for dollar, by the company’s sharcholders. The
funding is capped at 1.5 cents per Mcf or about $1.50 per customer per year. The program
is administered by a local low-income advocacy organization.

Other innovative programs are found in Alabama and lllinois. In Alabama, there is a
state-wide program called "Project Shure." Through this program, utility customers can
voluntarily contribute one dollar a month to the Project Share fund. The fund is
administered by the American Red Cross, which uses the money to pay utility bills of
customers in need.

In INinois, there is a voluntary program known as "Hands-Up." ‘This program is a
community/utility partnership that allows customers to work off their utility bills at a rate
of $10 per hour by providing labor for community needs or by attending certain classes.

In sum, PUCs can play a proactive role in promoting assistance programs, Specifically,
they can work closely with utilities and fund administrators to ensure the public is aware
of the availability of funds from assistance programs and who should be contacted if the
consumer is unable to pay his or her utility bill,

Q: In the event of a full-scale energy emergency, how will the federal government
coordinate its response?

A: The U.S. Department of Energy (Department) created the Office of Energy
Emergencies (OBRE) in response to the energy price surge of winter 1999-2000 and in
anticipation of summer electricity outages.

OLLE will serve as the Department's lead office coordinating emergency preparedness and
response activities related to the Nation’s energy supply and distribution systems, OEL
will work with other DOE offices through a newly created Energy Emergencics Task
Foree, which includes staff from each of the DOE encrgy-related offices, OEE will
develop-—with State encrgy agencics and program clements throughout the Department—
the capability to provide early warnings and assessments of developing energy emergency
situations and will work to ensure an integrated and coordinated Departimental response
to all energy emergencies.

Additional questions about the Office of Energy Emergencies can be directed to (202)
586-5310.

Q: What options should state PUCs consider in addressing the high gas-price
problem?

At State PUCs should first consider developing an effective and comprehensive

communication strategy to use within their own agency and other state agencics, with
. elected officials, with utilities, with typical intervencr groups and with local social service

agencies and Jow-income groups. As part of a comprehiensive communication strategy,
states may nlso want to develop fact sheets or brochures explaining the potential for price
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increases and the reasons for these increases; this information can be distributed in
response to questions and complaints about high gas bills. State PUCs might also
consider issuing press releases and meeting with the media, In addition, state PUCs may
want to train personnel in their consumer services division to respond to questions about
wholesale gas prices and wholesale gas markets and the ability of state commissions to
regulate those markets.

State PUCs and the gas companies are generally planning to rely on traditional consumer
protection practices and assistance mechanisms. States should review and perhaps modify
these practices, which fall into four categories:

o The first is cold weather disconnection rules, where gas wilities are prohibited from cutting off
service to customers under specified weather conditions. Existing service disconnection policies
should be reviewed and state PUCs may want to consider precluding disconnection during the
winter heating season. States that do not have cold weather disconnection policies or rules may
want to consider whether emergency provisions are necded, and if so, whether this is possible
under existing state laws,

o The sccond is levelized/budget billing plans, where customers ean avoid unusually high gas
bills during the heating scason by paying more during other times of the year. [f they have the
legal auihority, State PUCs may want to consider requiring utilitics to offer budget payment
plans il utilitics are not required to do so. The availability of various payment options should be
communicated to consumers. As a variation of conventional levelized/budget billing plans,
commissions may want to encourage gas utilitics to extend the arrearage repayment period for
consumers. Such plans typically allow gas consumers to spread payments over the course of the
year, One alternative is to stretch out the period over which consumers have to compensate the
wility for shortfalls during the winter heating season. For example, instead of requiring
consumers to make full payment by the end of the twelve-month cycle, they may be given a
"arace” period of several months before full payment is due.

o ‘'T'he third is referrals of low-income houscholds to encrgy ussistance programs and local
community agencies. Consideration should be given to approving emergency custotier
assistance programs (such as "PIP" or "CAP" programs) on at least a pilot basis, if none exist; in
addition, regulators should identify those agencies and organizations that can assist consumers
with payment problems. PUCs should communicate information regarding special assistance
programs such as "PIP" and "CAP" programs, States may also want to consider innovative
assistance programs, such as those in Alabama, Hlinois and Kentucky and discussed carlicr.,

o The fourth is assistance, if available, for energy weatherization and other conservation programs
fo buffer the impact of high gas prices. In some states, this nssistance is provided directly from
utilities, and in other states it is provided by local community service agencies. States may want
to consider encouraging or requiring the gas utilitics in their states to expand, re-instate, or
develop gas demand-side management energy conservation programs. [n addition, states may
want (o communicate swith consumers about the value of energy conservation; for example,
reducing the thermostat from 72 degrees to 68 degrees, the potentinl benefits of energy efficient

l appliances, and techniques for winterizing homes,

With commissions more aggressively promoting energy conservation during this winter
through edueation programs and other forms of information dissemination, consumers
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can conscquently become better aware of opportunities to reduce their consumption of
natural gas during the heating season. Evidence around the country points to the fact that
many gas consumers are not exploiting all conservation actions that can reduce their gas
bills. Additional conservation efforts may be able to pay large dividends for many gas
consuimers. The U.S, Department of i rgy has identificd various actions that
homecowners can take to conserve on their use of energy for heating, This information is
published in the Department’s brochures and on its websites at www.energy.gov and
www.cren.doe.gov.

Other options may be available to PUCs, although these may require major commission
actions or may not be {easible because of legal, institutional and other restrictions, All of
these options have the objective of lowering consumers’ gas bills during the heating
scason when, for most consumers, gas consumption is at its peak level.

Onc option calls for PUCs to review and closely monitor gas costs passed through to
consumers. States may want to consider whether (1) the gas cost recovery mechanism in
their state is working effectively in balancing the objectives of low-gas costs and fow
price risk, and (2) innovative regulatory tools such as performance-based or incentive gas
cost recovery plans, or innovative financial mechanisms such as weather risk insurance,
should be encouraged. States may also want to consider allowing utilitics to defer a
portion of their gas costs above a certain threshold for recovery in less heat sensitive
months. As an example, a PUC may want to consider freezing the price of commodity gas
that can be recovered from consumers, at some pre-specified level, during the winter
months. To avert financial difficultics for a gas wtility, the commission may allow the
utility to recover any negative balances at a later time. In effect, the cap would smooth out
the utility’s recovery of fluctuating gas costs over the course of a yeur,

Another option, in States with unbundled services or gas choice programs, is for the PUC
to consider providing consumers with additional isformation regurding the marketplace
and publicizing the importance for consumers to understand and choose a supplier that
has a pricing plan that mects their needs, The evidence for existing gas customer choice
programs to date indicates consumers can reduce their gas bills by participating in choice
programs. Although average savings have been small, relative to the total delivered price
of gas, they have contributed toward holding down gas costs for consumers, As an
additional bunefit, many gas matketers offer fixed price options, These arrangements
alfow consumers o take gas over a one- or two-year period at an agreed-upon price that
remains constant. While consumers in most situations pay a premium for avoiding price
risk, they benefit from knowing their gas costs (exclusive of distribution charges) will not
change,

Lastly, PUCs may want to consider authorizing their LDCs to implement weather-
normalization adjustment mechanisms to help moderate gas bills during the winter
months. For example, when winter weather is colder than normal, this mechanism would
antomatically reduce the total cost of gas charged to consumers, Of course, weather
normalization can be a two-cdge sword for consumers — a warm winter would raise the
total cost of gas charged to consumers. 2erhaps most important, weather normalization

. could miligute the worst-case scenario where consumers pay extremely high gas bills
during the coming winter season because of both high gas prices and high gas
consumption,
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' . Q: Why are natural gas prices high?

A: The average wellhead price for gas (i.e., the cost of the gas itself, excluding
transmission and disiribution charges) was as low as $1.69 per Mcf in September 1998; in
June 2000 prices reached $3.58 per Mcf. This increase is not the result of a shortage
caused by limited North American gas resources, which would be a long-term problem,
Rather, it reflects a competitive-market reaction as supply has lagged in its response to a
recent surge in demand. Relatively low natural gas prices throughout the mid-to-late
1990s led to a curtailment in drilling for natural gas. As prices began to creep up in 2000,
gas exploration and production activity incrcased. However, increased drilling activity for
gas has yet to be fully reflected in the quantity of additional supplies required to affect
prices, due to lag-time from when drilling takes place to the point at which more
production is placed on the market,

Gas demand in the past few years has increased for a number of reasons, chief among
them the strong overall economy. In recent years we have scen the start of operations at
new gas-fired clectric-power generating units and increased new home construction,
which promotes the use of natural gas for heating and cooking,.

This combination of increased demand and fairly Hat supply will likely cause natural gas
prices to be much higher than last year through this winter. In addition, colder-than-
normal temperatures could cause prices to go even higher before declining after the
heating season.

. Q: Is there additional information available that addresses the natuial gas supply, -
demand and price situation? :

A 'The Encrgy Information Administration (EIA) has o number of products that provide .
useful information on current natural gas markets. Two weekly summary products are the ’
Natnral Gas Weekly Market Update and the US. Natural Gas {act Sheet, released on
Monday and Thursday of each week, respectively,

‘ Products in development include two that will be released shortly-a brochure entitied,
"Why Are Natuial Gas Prices High? What are the Impacts on the Consumer?,” and a

2 feature article entitled "Status of Natural Gas Pipeline System Capacity Entering the
20002001 Heating Scason.”

These products, along with EIA’s weekly, monthly, and annual natural gas data, are or
will be available on the EIA website at www.cia.doe. gov/oil_gas/ -
natural_gas/nat_frame html,
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Q: Why are natural gas prices rising? Is this only occurring in certain areas, or
norgy nationwide?
%cg;servatlon
A: The price of natural gas is increasing throughout the United Stales. Like other
%aogv commodities, such as wheat and orange juice, natural gas prices rise and fall as
FQuestions g )nnly and demand change. Supplies of natural gas are tight temporarily, which has
led to higher prices. In a nutshell, here's what's been happening recently:

Natumi a8
gfunc Osog:e Koy
B85 + Demand: The United States has enjoyed a strong economy for the past 7-8
years. As a resull, demand for all forms of energy has increased. About 40
atural Gos percent of the natural gas consumed in the U.S. is consumed by factories and
other industrial customers, so on-going economic growth continues to push
H mm natural gas demand. Relatively high oll prices have kept many factories and
' , OU electricity generators from switching from natural gas {o fuel oil. While only 15
Should now percent of the elecltricity generated in the U.S. comes from nalural gas, in the
future an increasing amount of electricity will come from natural gas because i
Natural Gos burns more cleanly than other fossil fuels.
Puhldmentols o Supply (exploration and production): Almost all of the natural gas consumed
in the Uniled Slates Is produced In the U.S. During the past few years (1998
m{.ﬁ{.“g'gg and 1999), the price that producers could get for natural gas was fairly low. This
Tices contributed to a decline in the number of rigs drilling for nratural gas, This
Sampla Ads situation has reversed, and more rigs are drilling for naltural gas than al any
Whehington % time during the last 15 years.
» Storage: Many natural gas ulilities purchase gas and slore it underground for
&gﬂqcr'pl of use during limes of strong customer demand. This year, because the price of
eloconfele natural gas was higher in the spring and easly summer than it was last year,
pn Motura) Gas some utilities had to pay more for their gas supplies. Natural gas utilities are
confident that the level of natural gas in storage will be adequate to meet
sm customers’ needs next winter, and slrive to purchase those supplies at the best
g;f;mg, },2,’ Price possible price.
o Imports: It is very exciting that additional pipeline capacity Is becoming
Winter Weather available to bring additional supplies of nalural gas to the U.S. from Canada.
Outlook During the last 10 years, the amount of natural gas imported from Canada has
dhOUtL))'ed' and now makes up about 13 percent of the natural gas consumed in
the U.S.

Q: Is the natural gas price Increase temporary, or permanent?

A: Natural gas producers have boosted their exploration and production activilies, so
it is anticipated that natural gas prices will moderate when fresh supplies come into
the market. Typlcally, this could take six, 12 or 18 months. it's possible that natural
gas customers will pay mors until the end of next winter (2000-2001).

Weather is another Important factor in determining how much a customer pays each
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more natural gas 1o keep their homes warm — so their gas bills are higher, no matter
how much each unit of natural gas costs.

Q: Is there a shortage of natural gas?

i No! Although supplies of natural gas are light temporarily, the United States has
abundant supplies of natural gas, thanks to a large and diverse resource base. In
fact, almost all of the natural gas used in our country comes from the United States
and Canada. This is a sharp contrast to healing oil and other petroleum products,
more than half of which must be imported to the U.S. from foreign countries.

Q: How do utilities acquire natural gas supplies?

A: A typical local natural gas utility purchases natural gas from North American
producers, then resells it to customers without adding any profit. They work hard to
obtain supplies at the besl possible price for its customers.

Many ulilities have standing contracts with several different pipeline suppliers, and
can also purchase natural gas on the open ("spol”") market. In addition, many ulilities
slore natural gas underground for use during periods of strong demand.

In about 25 stales, some or all residential natural gas customers have the option of
purchasing their natural gas from non-utility suppliers, often called "marketers.”
Those companies, oo, are trying to get a good price - but they often cannot
guaranlee that they can get a better price than the local utility.

Q: Why doesn’t the utility just absorb the cost increases, instead of passing
them along to customers?

A: Natural gas ulilittes do their best to anticipale changes in natural gas costs and to
struclure their rates accordingly. Extreme weather conditions or volatility in the
commodity price of natural gas can create unexpected shifts in the costs that
customers pay. Although residential customers are insulated from rapid ups and
downs in the price of natural gas by the purchasing practices of local utilities, bill-
payment optlons and state oversight, these customers must ultimately pay for whal
they use. Remember - natural gas uliliies do not add a penny to the price of natural
gas they buy for resldential customers; they stmply pass the costs through.

Some ulilities usse financial techniques -- such as weather risk insurance - to help
control the price of gas for thelr customers.

Q: What can customers do?

A: Customers have several options:

o Conserve energy. During the summar months, homeowners may wish lo arrange
for an Inspaction of their home appllances ~ especially heating and water-heating
equipment ~ to make sure they work efficlently and safely. Some may also want to gel
a home energy audit, which will pinpoint ways to make the home more energy-
efficient (such as adding storm windows or sealing drafty doors)

* Replace aging appliances. Consumers who have aging natural gas furnaces and
water healers should consider replacing them with new units, which use fuel more
efficlently, High-efficlency units cost more to buy, but they save morey over the long
run, For example, by buying a high-efficiency (93 percent-efficient) natural gas
furnace Instead of a conventional unit (78 percent efficlent), an average homeowner
could save $135 per year In enargy bills — that's $1,350 over the 10-year life of the
equipment, ISOURCE: American Gas Assoclation press release, Feb. 14, 2000.)
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o Check out bill-payment options. Most utilities offer easy-payment plans, which
help to even out the amount of each month's natural gas bill. This may be particulatly
helpful to individuals with fixed incomes.

« Request speclal assistance. Customers who truly cannot afford fo pay some or all
of thelr natural gas bills should contact their local natural gas distribution company for
information about the Low Income Horme Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP), fuel
fund assistance and other programs.
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THE POTENTIAL IMPACT OF HIGHER NATURAL GAS
PRICES ON RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

Introduction

During the first part of 2000, the price of natural gas in the spot and fulures
markets increased significantly. Because many gas suppliers have purchased some
gas for consumption this winter at higher prices, it is likely that most consumers will
pay significantly more for each unit of natural gas this winter than they did last winter.

A number of factors have influenced the price of gas in the marketplace:

ss#Natural Gas Production -- Low wudhead prices in 1998 and into 1999
contributed to a decline In the number of working rigs drilling for natural gas. The
situation has reversed and rig counts are now well above the levels of the same
period last year. Mowever, due to the historic time lag between increased drilling
activity and a price response, It is unlikely that this increased drilling will have a
significant impact on consumer bills this winter,

es=Natural Gas Underground Storage — Although natural gas storage levels have
been significantly lower this year than at the same time last year, they are only
slightly lower than the average for the past five years. All indications are that they
will be up to targeted volumes by the onset of the winter,

#»Natural Gas Imports -- Natural gas imports from Canada have grown well over
100 percent in the last decads, currently accounting for about 13 percent of U.S.
gas consumption. Canadian Iimports are expected to contihnue to grow
incrementally with U.S. demand growth,
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~eNatural Gas Demand -- During the last decade demand for natural gas has
increased in all sectors at an average rale of 2.8 percent per year. Forty percent
of the natural gas consumed in the U.S. is used by factories and other industrial
customers (including cogenerators), so the ongoing economic growth continues 1o
push natural gas demand. Gas-fired electricity generation from electric utility
plants and independent power producers is a smaller (approximately 15 percent)
but faster growing component of gas demand. Data is not yet available to
quantify the magnitude of the impact of the electricity generation market on current
natural gas demand. Relatively tgh oil prices have kept manry factories and
electricity generators trom switching from naturai gas to fuel oil.

Impact of Higher Gas Prices on Consumer Bills

In understanding the possible impact of these current natural gas prices, it is
important to keep the following in mind: weather is a key variable affecting residential
gas bills during the winter heating season. Thus, a return to normal weather (from the
mild levels of the winter of 1999-2000) — even if nhatural gas prices were unchanged
from their relatively low levels last year -- would increase consumers' heating bills.
Consumers should expect significantly higher natural gas bills if the present increase
in gas commodity prices combines with higher gas consumption due to colder (but
normal) weather.

Almost all cal natural gas utilities do not add any profit margin to the price
they pay for each unit of natural gas. Their customers normally do not pay any more
for gas than the utilities do. On average, the cost of gas makes up about one-third to
one-half of a resldential customer's bill. Therefore, an increase in the cost of the gas
itself produces a lower overall percentage increase in the customer’s total bill. The
remainder of the customer's bill for service includes amounts for the transmission and
distribution of gas, system maintenance, safety and inspection programs, customer
setvice, metaring, billing and other costs. It should be noted that state public service
commissions regulate the prices that local natural gas utilities charge.

##In many states purchased gas costs for gas utilities are avera,'ed over a season
or even a year and passed on to consumers as an average cost of gas. This
does not mean that the purchase price for a gas ulllity's gas supplies canhot
increase unexpectedly. What It does mean is that a particular spike In gas prices
for a day or week or even months may be mitigated by the averaging of costs over
the year.

»¢zConsumers should not attempt to estimate thelr monthly natural gas bills based on
fluctuations In the daily “spot” prices of natural gas. Daily spot prices are not
indicative of average gas costs to consumers because only a porilon of all gas
supplies (particularly during seasonal peaks) Is purchased in the dally market.
The majority of supplies are purchased under monthly, multi-month or even muiti-
year contracts. Some prices in these agreements are tled to various indices,
while others are fixed,




««Gas Wilities use a portfollu approach for winter heating season and other yas
purchases. Many companles employ a pricing strategy that includes a basket of
Indices from first-of-the-month to multi-month fixed price schedules. During the
1999-2000 winler heating season peak-day, companies In AGA's annual Winter
Heating Season Survey indicated that over 90 percent of thelr gas purchases
were made In a form other than dally spot purchases and were, therefore, not
subjected direcily to dally spot price volatility.

Source: Monthly Energy Roview, Eneigy Information Administration, U.S. Dupartimont of Exnorgy.

Natural Gas Production

7vAlmost all (87 percent) of the natural gas used In the United States is produced in
the United States. Most of the remainder (about 13 percent) comes from Canada.
Natural gas production in the US. grew 10 percent from 1990 to year-end 19898
(17.2 Tcf annually In 1990 to 18.9 Tcf in 1999). Imports of natural gas to the U.S.
from Canada grew over 130% percent during the same time period, from 1.4 Tct
in 1990 to 3.3 Tcf In 1999,

sseAccording to the Department of Energy's Energy Information Administration (EIA)
the last year-to-year U.S. production increase came in 1994 (0.1 percent greater
than 1998). Natural gas production in 1998 had been down 0.3 percent trom
1997. Yaar-fo-date estimates through August 2000 (Natural Gas Monthly,
Saptember 2000) show domestic gas production to be on pace with that of 1999
anu perhaps set 1o exceed that productivity, as increased drilli-g fundamentals
impact the supply market.

eseAccording to 1A, average wellhead prices were below $2,00 per Mcf (thousand
cubic feet) for nine siraight months, August 1998-April 1999, As a result, by Ap il
1999 most production Iindicators were very low -- that Is, rigs drilling for gas were
down to 371 monthly average, while gas well completions were only 656 for the
month. Beginning May 1999, prices climbed above $2.00 per Mcf and have been
there since. In response to the wellhead price increase, natural gas exploration
and production have improved dramatically. (See Figure 2 - Gas Directed Drilling
Activity and Crude Oil and Gas Prices.) By October 1999 (after about five months
of gas ptices above $2.00), more than 600 rigs were drilling for natural gas -- a
more than a 60 percent increase from flve months earlier -- and have essentially
remained at that level or higher. Gas well completions also Increased and have
been greater than 1,000 per month since October 1999 (a 30+ percent increase).

w«These increases in drilling indicators point to an expectation that domestic
production capabillity will remain strong and resilient in the foreseeable future and
that price signals in the marketplace wili encourage additional drilling, which will in
turn produce downward pressure on prices over time. Rig counts attributable to
gas-directed drilling today are at the highest level since 1985 (810 gas rigs in
September 2000). However, historic experience indicales that there is a time lag
between increased drilling and a significant price response. Therefore, price
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Natural Gas Imports

#s«Natural gas imports from Canada have excecded 3 trilllon cuoic feet (Tcf) for two
consecutive years and curently account for about 13 percent of the gas
consumed in the U.S. This trend Is expected to continue with Canadian imports

growing incrementally with U.S. demand growth.

«~Recent additions to plpeline capacity moving Canadian gas to U.S. markets has
added supply flexibllity for U.S. consumers. The Northern Border Expansion,
production from Sable Island (offshore eastern Canada) and the expsectation that
new gas supplies will begin flowing to Midwest markets through the Alliance
pipeline in mid-November 2000 are representative ot the new supply additions.

Conclusion: Natural gas s a clean, safe, efficient and reliable fuel, which is why the
market is demanding natural gas, and why demand from all customer sectors is
increasing. Recent fluctuations in naturai gas prices indicate that market forces are
altempting to balance supply and demand. Local natural gas utilities will have
adequate supplies of natural gas to meet customer needs this winter, although
consumers will pay more for natural gas than they did last year. However, tis
precisely these price signals that point to increased drilling activity and the likelihood
that gas acquisition costs are expected to moderate as new supplies come to

market.
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TESTIMONY

Chairman Byerly and committee members, my name is Jim Peterson. | am the

Marketing Director for the North Dakota Wheat Commission.

| am here to testify in support of the supplemental $100,000 funding request of

the Public Service Commission that would be used to pursue rslief from

monopolistic railroad [ actices.

| l

4023 Slate Street

Hismarck, NI 58503-0690
TO1 2325 5110

Fax: 701/328-5115

e-mall: ndwheat@ndwheal.com
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Rail lssues have always been important to the North Dakota Wheal Commission
since our transportation options are limlted and our producers pay some of the
highest rall rates In the country. This not only keeps our producers from
recelving the full export value for thair products but threatens our ability to remain

price competitive In an increasingly competitive global environment.

At the North Dakota Wheat Commission, we work to ensure the wheat grown in
our state Is competltive on price, quality and service. Rall issuses cettalnly impact
price and service, Rall costs encompass the lion's share of the spread between

farm-gate prices and domestic and export delivered values.

Lowering rall costs will not only allow producers to capture higher farm-gate
returns but a greater share of the export value as well. It will also ensure our

producers remain competitive with producers in other parts of the U.S. and

internationally,

North Dakota wheat producers have built a reputation for high-quality, speciaity
wheat. Customers have been willing to pay prem. ms for this wheat but
producers have not been able to achieve the full value for this premium due to
the Inequitable rail rates charged by the rallroads. Although rallroads will claim
the real costs of transportation have come down since deregulation, North

Dakota producers continue to pay more than their fair share.




As Mr. Mielke has testifled, recent changes In federal rules regarding rate
complaint matters may make It easier to pursue and win a rate casse. The North
Dakota Wheat Commisslon hess worked jointly with the Public Service
Commission, the North Dakota Grain Dealers and N.D. farm and commodity
groups on rall Issues since rates and service Impact all commodities. We have
explorod the possibliities of a rate case with these groups but realized that some

preliminary study and strateglc planning would be critical.

The time seems to be opportune to pursue some of that work. We believe the
supplemental funding request of the Public Service Commission would be a

strong starting point and urge you to consider including the request in H.B. 1008,

Thank you for your time. Mr. Chairman, | would be happy to respond to any

questions the committee may have.
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TESTIMONY ON HDB 1008
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEL, GOYERNMENT OPERATIONS DIVISION
REPRESENTATIVE REX BYERLY, CHAIRMAN
JANUARY 15, 2001 - 2:00 P.M.

Good afternoon Mr. Chairman and members of the Commitlee. My name is Mike
McNamee. 1 am here representing the North Dakota Grain Dealers Assoclation, of which T am
Second Vice President. T manage the Minot Farmers Blevator with headqguarters al Vollnire, and
several other stations in the surrounding area,

I'm going to do something difterent today, 1 will offer YOU moncey. Bul you’ll have to
wall until [ read the rest of this to hear about that part,

1 probably could have mailed you our testimony, But I made the trip today to emphasize
our Assoclation’s strong support for adding to the PSC’s budget the requested $100,000 in
general fund money to seek relief from, as the PSC calls il, monopolistic railroad practices.
Another way of putting it {s rate and service ubuses.

North Dakota hus been beholden to railroads since Territorial days. Since the ratlroads
have consolidated and become fewer but larger, this situation has gotten worse. We pay the
highest shipping rates of anyone in the United States on grain both in absolute terms and in what
{s called the revenue to variable cost ratio.

In my arca of the state we are the break point between shipping west or east. Nearly one-
third of the delivered value of wheat from my elevator shipped to the West Coast is the railroad
rate,

Getting the highest rate for the best service is one thing, but paying the highest rate for
inadequate service is another. North Dakota does not have effective transportation alternatives.
The closest water transportation is more than 200 miles away {rom our eastern border in Duluth-
Superlor or the Twin Cities. Some trucking works there, But moving grain by truck to the West

Coast is not economical,

M S0




w .

Moast of us in the graln buslness have only one rallroad runnlng behind our elevator. 1'm
one of the lucky ones beeause my main statlon §s on the Canadlan Paclfic Rallway mainline
running southeast to northwest across the stale. The Burlinglon Northern Sante Fe fs much
blgger, controls more origlnation points in the state, and seems o be less shipper-triendly. ‘That
ratlroad Is now pushiay its shuttle train program, which will have a serfous adverse alfect on the
North Dakota grain elova’or systein, road system, and communitics,

"That ratlroad Is now talking about another program called SCQOTS. The trains would be
smaller, but onty shuitle londers of 104 cars of wheat and 110 cars of corn would be cligible 1o
participate. This is the type of discriminatory practice we must fight.

Our Association has worked very closely with the Publle Service Commission on
transportation matters. We routinely file joint statements with the Surface ‘Transportation Board
and participate in hearlngs. Sometimes the Wheat Commission and Barley Councll join us, Our
commitment to this $100,000 appropriatlon is strong. We will volunteer Lo put our money where
our mouth Is, 10 the $100,000 is put into the PSC’s budgel the North Dakola Grain Dealers
Assoclation will commit an addittonal $10,000 of its own funds to be used i addition to the
$100,000 used to pursue retief from monopolistle railroad practices,

In the 1997 sesslon the North Dakota Grain Dealers Assoclation supported legislation to
Increase license fecs by $100 per locatlon so that another warehouse inspector could be hired,
This was meant (o keep the inspection frequency al a level sufficient to assist us in maintalning a
clean Industry, We took thal responsibility serlously. We also take scriously this responsibllity

to challenge the railroads when necessary, We now ask you to 1l that $100.900 into the PSC

budget for that same reason.

I will try to respond to any questions.
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SENATOR DAVID NETHING, CHAIRNAN
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CGood morning Mr, Chairman and members of the Committee, Noname 1s Steve Stiepe
| v the Fxeeutive Viee President of the North Dakota Grain Dealers Ansociation

[ poing to do something different wday, offer YOU money - Bat puease listen o the {
ret of this before you hear about that part. b
I'm here today to emphasize our Association's strong support jor adding to the PSC' 1
Lodeet the requested extra general fund money to seck relict rom. as the PSC calls it i
monopolistic railroad practices.  Another way ol putting it is rate and serviee abuses. That !
orivinal supplemental request was for $100,000. The House gave $33.000 PSC now asks for 1
$ 000 total, We witl be so bold as to ask you for the entire $100.000 and we'll put some f
money on the table too. |
North Dakota has been beholden o railroads since Territorial days. Sinee the railroads |

have consolidated and become fewer but larger, this situation has gotten worse We pay the
huythest shipping rates of anyone in the United States on grain both in absolute terms and in what
is called the revenue to variable cost ratio.

Usually a north-south line through Minot and Bismarck is the hreak point between _
shipping west or east, Nearly once-third of the delivered value of wheat from this arca shipped to ;
the West Coast is the railroad rate. ‘

Getting the highest rate for the best service is one thing, but puymyg the highest rate for
iadequate service is another. North Dakota does not have effective transportation alternatives,
The closest waler transportation is more than 200 miles away {rom our eastern border in Duluth-
Superior or the Twin Cities. Some trucking works there. But moving grain by truck to the West
(‘vast 18 not cconomical.

Most grain elevators have only one railroad. The Burlington Northern Sante Fe iy
dominant in North Dakota, and is nov pushing its shuttle train progran. which will have a
serious adverse altect on the North Dakota gprain clevator system, road syvstem, and communities,

That railroad s now talking about another program called SCOOTS. The trains would be
smaller, but only shuttle loaders of 104 cars of wheat and 110 cars of cormn would be cligible
participate. This will put out of business some of the 52 and 54 car loaders who have spent ’
mitlions of dollars over the past 15 years to make themselves and the raihoad more efficient. i
This is the type of discriminatory practice we must fight.

Our Association has worked very closely with the Public Service Commission on
fansportation matters. We routinely file joint statements with the Surface Transportation Board
! and participate in hearings. Sometimes the Wheat Commission and Barley Council join us. Ouwr
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$100.000 used to puraee relic from menopalitee iroad practices,

[ the 1997 session the North Dancory G, Dealers Association supported fegistbation 1o
increase license [ees by S100 per locations oo ether warchouse mspector conld be hied
This was meant to keep the inspection frequeney ataclevel sulficient to assistas in paintaining g
clean industry. We took that responsibility senously o We also take seriously this responsibility
o chatlenge the railroads when neceszary We now ack you to pul that $100,000 o the PSC
budget for that samc reason.

AL our convention last month here in Bismarck our delegates unanimously approved the
folowing resolution of support fer this money.

RESOLUTION ON PSC APPROPRIATHON
WEHEREAS most grain elevators have only one railroad to ship grain to market on, and
WHEREAS this railroad monopoly gives the raitread a dominating position on rate and service
issues, und
WHEREAS North Dakota rail rates for grain are among the highest anvwhere and are very
profitable to the ruilroad:, and
WHEREAS some railroad practices do not provide equitable treatment among shipment sizes.
and
WHEREAS becuause of milroad polivies, chianges happening in the grain elevator industry have a
seriots adverse effect on the North Dakot grain elevator system, North Dakota road system, and
rural North Dakota communities, and
WHEREAS railroads have agoressively combined 1o form lareer more controlling operations,
NOW THEREFORE BIF IT RESOLVED that the Nora Dakota Grain Dealers A sociation
supports the Public Service Commission’s budget request for an additional $100,000 " To pursue
relief from monopolistic railroad practices.”
AND BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED, the North Duakota Grain Dealers Association supports
railroad programs that use the present country elevator system, and opposes railroad programs
that require shippers to have greater track capacity than the size of the train in that particular
progran,

[ will try to respond to any questions.
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